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NOTICE is hereby given that the sixty sixth Annual General
Meeting of ihe Members of SHERVANI INDUSTRIAL
SYNDICATE LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, the 30th
September,2014 at 11.30 A.M. at2, New Cantonment, Kanpur
Road Allahabad to transact the following business:

OFDINABY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audiled Balance Sheet
as at 3'lst March, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss lor
the year ended on that date and the Report of the Directors
and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare Dividend.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Azher Nisar Shervani
(DlN:00424635) who retires by rotation and being eligible
otfers himself lor re-appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Saeed Mustafa Shervani
(DlN; 00024390) who retires by rotation and being eligible
otlers himselt for re-appointment.

5. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this
regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the follor,ving resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT M/s. P.L. Tandon & Co., Chartered
Accountants (lCAl Registration No. 000186C) be and are
hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold
otlice from the conclusion ot this Annual General lVeeting
until the conclusion ol the next Annual General Meeting of
the Company at such remuneration as may be decided by
the Board ol Directors of the Company."

SPECIAL BUSINESS

6. To appoint Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh (DlN: 0535432'1)as
an lndependent Director and in this regard to consider and,
il thought fit, to pass, with or without modilication(s), the
tollowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolutionl

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule lV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20'13 and the
Companies (Appointment and Oualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof forlhe time being in Iorce), Dr. Ashutosh
Pratap Singh (DlN: 05354321), who was appointed as
Director in the Company and has submilted a declaration
that he meets the criteria of independence under Section
149(6) ot the Companies Act,2013 and is eligible for
appointment and in respect of whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing from a Member proposing his
candidature for the otfice of Director, be and is hereby
appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company io
hold otlice for a period of five consecutive years up to the
conclusion of the seventy rirst Annual General Meeting ol
th€ Company to be held in the calendar year 2019."

7. To appoint Mr. Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi (DlN:00148434)
as an lndep€ndent Director and in lhis regard to consider
and, il thought fil, lo pass, with or without modification(s),
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol Section
149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule lV and all other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualilication of Directors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statuiory modification(s) or re-

enaclment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Gopal
Swarup Chaturvedi (DlN:00'148434), whose period of otfice
is liable to determination by retirement ol Directors by
rotation and who has submitted a declaration that he meets
the criteria ol independence under Section 149(6) ol the
Companies Act, 2013 and is eligible for appointment and in

respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in

writing from a Member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an
lndependent Direcior of the Company to hold office for a
period of tive consecutive years up to the conclusion of the
seventy lirst Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held in the calendar year 2019."

8. To appoint Mr. Mohammad Aslam Sayeed (DlN:06652348)
as an lndependent Director and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with orwithout modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
'149, 150 and 152 read wilh Schedule lV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Oualification of Directors)
Flules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactmentthereoflorthe time being in force), Mr. l/ohammad
Aslam Sayeed (DlN:06652348), whose period ol otfice is

liable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation
and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Aci,2013 and is eligible for appointment and in

respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in

writing from a Member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an
lndependenl Director of the Company to hold oflice for a
period ol five consecutive years up to the conclusion of the
seventy first Annual General Meeting ol the Company to be
held in the calendar year 20'19."

9. To appoint Mr. Kush Bhargava (DlN: 00074004) as an
lndependent Director and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, wilh or without modification(s), lhe
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ot Seclion
149, 150 and 152 read wilh Schedule lV and all other
applicable provisions ot the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Oualification of Directors)
Rules, 20'14 (including any statutory moditication(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), irr. Kush
Bhargava (DlN: 00074004), whose period ol office is liable
to deiermination by retirement of Directors by rotation and
who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
of independence under Section 149(6) ol the Companies
Act. 20'13 and is eligible for appointmeni and in respect ot
whom the Company has received a Notice in writing from a
l!4ember proposing nis candidature for the oflice of Director,
be and is hereby appointed as an lndependent Director of
the Company to hold office for a period of five consecutive
years up lo the conclusion of the seventy first Annual
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General Meeting ol the Company to be held in the calendar
yea( 2019."

10.To consider and, it thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), if any, the lollowing Flesolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

'BESOLVED THAT Mr. Tahir Hasan (DlN: 00074282), who
was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board
pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinatter referred to as the 'Act')
read with Articles ot Association ol the Company and who
holds otfice upto the date ol the lorthcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Company and in respect ol whom the
Company has received a notice in writing lrom a Member
under Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for
the otfice of Director of lhe Company, be and is hereby
appointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by
rotalion."

11.To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s) the following Flesolution as a Special
Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol Sections
196, '197, 203 and other applicable provisions, if any of the
Companies Act, 20'13 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration ol Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 20'13 (including
any statutory modilication(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and subject to such olher approvals as
may be necessary, the consent ot the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Tahir Hasan (DlN
00074282\ as the Whole-Time Director of the Company for
a perjod of 5 (Five) consecutive years with erfect from 14th

August, 2014 on the following terms and conditions as
approved by lhe Nomination and Flemuneration
Committee:-

a) Salary : Hs. 25,000r(Hupees Twenty five
thousand only) per month.

b) Perquisites & : ln addition to Salary the whole Time
Allowances Director shall be entitled to the

following perquisites:

i) Medi-claim Policy
Medi-claim Policy to be taken as per the applicable
Rules of the Company.

ii) Personal Accident lnsurance

Policy to be taken as per the applicable Rules of the
Company

'RESOLVED FURTHEB THAT the Board of Directors ol the
Company (which term shall be deemed to include the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee) be and is hereby
authorised to alter, vary, modify the terms and conditions ol
appointment of Mr. Tahir Hasan from iime to time during the
tenure of his appointment as a Whole-time Direclor ot the
Company, provided however that the total remuneration
payable to him shall not at any time exceed the limit
prescribed under Schedule V and all olher applicable
provisions ol the Companies Act,2013 including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof Ior the time
being, be in force."

HESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any Financial Year
during the currency of tenure of Whole-time Director, the
Company has no profits or its prolits are inadequate, Mr.
Tahir Hasan Whole{ime Director be paid the remuneration
by way of salary and perquisites as above, as lhe minimum
remuneration, as may be permitted in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule
V including any statutory modificalion(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being, be in force.

HESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors o, the
Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, desirable
or expedient to give etfect to this resolution."

12.To consider and, il thought fit, to pass, with or without
modilication(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

'HESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
180(1Xa) and other applicable provisions, if any, ol the
Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company and subject to such other approvals as may be
required from appropriate authorities, consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board oI Directos
(hereinatter referred to as "the Board" which expression
shall include its duly authorized Committee or any individual
Director) in supersession of earlier resolution dated
17.09.1998 passed under section 293 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act, 1956 to create sucurity whether by way of
charge, mortgage or otherwise on any movable and / or
immovable properties of the Company, both present and
future including the whole or subsiantially the whole of the
undertaking(s) of the Company in favour of Banks and / or
Financial lnstitutions and / or Corporate Bodies and or any
other entaty(ies) for securing the Loans or other Borrowings
and Financial Assistance of any nature obtained or lo be
obtained by the Company or by any other Company or entity
as a collateral security up to an amount not exceeding
aggregate of paid up capital and fr€e reserves together
with interest, cost, charges, expenses and any other money
payable by the Company and / or the olher Comapny to the
said Banks and / or Financial lnstitulions and / or Corporate
Bodies and / or other entities.

'HESOLVED FURTHEFI THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to execute all
necessary documents, writings, papers etc. and to do all
acts, deeds, matlers and things as may be considered
necessary for the purpose of giving etlect to the above
resolution."

By Order ol the Board
For Shervani lndustrial Syndicate Limited

B.K. Misra
Company Secretary

Place : Allahabad
Date : August '14,2014
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Notes ;

I. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLEO TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HEB SELF
AND A PROXY NEEO NOT BE A MEMBEB OF THE

COMPANY.

Proxy in order to be etlective must be deposited at the
Begislered Ot ice of the Company not less than forty-eight
hours before the commencement oI the Meeling.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf ol members not
exceeding fitty in number and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital ol the
Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more

than ten percent of the total share capitaloi the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy

and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person

or shareholder.

3. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies
Act,2013 setting out the materialfacts jn respect ol Special
Businesses under ltem Nos. 6 to '12 as set out above is
annexed hereto.

4. Concorate members intending to send their authorized
representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to
send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behal, at the Meeting.

5. Members / Proxies are .equested to bring their attendance
slip duly lilled in along with copy o, their Annual Reporl to
the Meeting.

6. ln case ol Joint Holders attending the Meeting, only such
Joint Holder who is higher in the order oi names will be
entitled to vote.

7. Relevant documenls referred lo in the accompanying
Notice and the Stalement are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office ot the Company on all
working days, during business hours up to the date ol the
Annual General Meeting.

L The Flegisier ol Members and Share Transfer Books of
the Company shall remain closed lrom Wednesday, 24th

September, 2014 to Tuesday. 30th September, 2014 (both
days inclusive).

9. The divideod , if declared at the meeting , will be paid cn
or before Thursday, 30th octcber, 20'14 tc those members
or their mandates :

a) vl/hose names appear as Benelicial Owners at the end of
business hours on Tuesday, 23rd September,2014 i the
list of BeneficialOwners to be furnished by the Deposi'.ories
(NSDL and CDSL) in respect of shares held in electronlc
form ; and

b) whose names appear as members on the company's
Register of Members afier gifing eftecl to valid transter
requests in physical form lodged with the Company or its

Registrar and Share Transler Agents (RTA) cn or berore
Tuesday, 23rd September,2o14 .

10. Pursuanl to lhe provisions of Section 2c5A(5) and 205C
of the companies Acl,l956 , the Company has transferred
unpaid / unclaimed divrdend upto financial year 2005-06

established by the Central Government . The unpaid
/ unclaimed dividend tor the linancial year 2006-07 and
ihereatter which remains unpaid / unclaimed ,or a period
of seven years lrom the date it became due lor payment
will be transfe(ed by the Company to the IEPF. Members
who have not encashed their dividend warrants may
approach Company or FITA for obtaining payment thereof.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested
to intimate immediately any change in their Address or
Bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom
they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to advise
any change in theiraddress or bank mandates immediately
to the Company or its Registrar and Transler Agents (BTA).

Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI) has
mandated the submission ol Permanent Accounl Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic ,orm are, therefore, requested
to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are mainlaining theirdemat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to
the Company or its Regislrar and Transrer Agenls (RTA).

'11.

12.

13. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses
so lar are requested to register their e-mail address for
receiving all communication including Annual Report,
Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company eleclronically.

14. Members holding shares in single name and physical
torm are advised to make nominalion in respect ol their
shareholding in Form No. SH-13 ptescrjbed under Section
72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Bule 19(1) of
the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules
2014 which can be obtained from the Company or its RTA.

15. Members desirous of obtaining any information
/ clarificahons. intending lo raise any query concerning
the annual accounls or operations ol the Company, are
requested to lorward the same at least seven days prior
to the date ol meeting to the Company Secrelary at the
Begistered Office of the Company , so that the same may
be attended appropriately.

16. ln terms of Sections 107 and ',08 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with Companies (Management and
Administralion) Rules, 2014, the Company is providing
its members the laciiity to exercise their right to vote at the
meetrng by electronic means on any orallof the businesses
specilied in the accompanying Notice. The necessary
arrangements have been made by the Company with
CBntral Deposilory Services Ltd ('CDSL) to facilitate e'
voting. E-voting is optional and members shall have the
option to vote either through e-voting or in person at the
General Meeting.

The procedure and instructions for voting through
elect.onic rneans are as follows:-

i. Open you. web brcwser during the voting period and log
on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

ii. Now click on "Shareholders" to cast your votes.

iii. Now select the Electronic Voting Sequence Number
("EVSN"'l along wiih "SHERVANl INDUSTBIAL SYNDICATE
Lll.jlTED"from lhe drop doy,/n menu andclickon "SUBMIT".

to lnvestor Education and Protection Fund(IEPF)

4
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Shareholders maintaining lheir holding in Demat form
Enter your User lD (For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD,
For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by I Digits Client
lD). Members holding shares in Physical Form should
enter Folio Number registered with the Company and
then enter the Captcha Code as displayed and Click on
"Login".

lf you are holding shares in Demat lorm and had logged
on to www.evotingindia.com and casted your vote earlier
for EVSN of any company, then your existing password is

to be used. lf you are a first time user follow the steps
given below:-

Fill up the lollowing details in the appropriate boxes:

For Members holding Shares in Demat and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by
lncome Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

* Physical Shareholders who have not updated
their PAN with the Company are requested to
use the first hvo letters of their name in Capital
Letter followed by I digits folio no. in the PAN
field. ln case the folio number is less than 8

digits enter the applicable number of 0's after
the folio number. e.g. lf your name is Ramesh
Kumar with folio number 1234 then enter
RA12340000 in the PAN field.

.:. Demat Shareholders who have not updated
their PAN with their Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name
in Capital Letter followed by I digit CDSU NSDL
client id. For example: in case of name is Rahul
Mishra and Demat A/c No. is 12058700
00001234 then default value ol PAN is
'RA00001234.'

DOB# Enter the Date o, Birth as recorded in your demat
account or in the Company records for the said
demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Bank

Details # Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in
your demat account or in the Company records
for the said demat account or folio.

* Please enterthe DOB or Dividend Bank Details
in order to login. lf the details are not recorded
with the depository or Company please enler the
number ol shares held by you as on 22nd
August,20'14 in the Dividend Bank details field.

# Please enter any one of ihe details in order to login.

vii. Afler entering these details appropriately, click on
"SUBMlT" tab.

viii. Members holding shares in physical lorm will then reach
directly the EVSN selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will rEw reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatoily
entertheir login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this passwod is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions o, any olher company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company

opts lor e-voting through CDSL platform. lt is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

ix. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details
can be used only lor e-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice.

x Click on the relevant EVSN on which you choose to vote.

xi. On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description
and againstthe samethe option "YES/NO" lorvoting. Select
the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
thal you dissent to the Resolution.

xii. Click on the "Resolutions File Link" if you wish to view the
entire Resolutions.

xiii. Atter selecting the resolution you have decided lo vote on,
click on "SUBMIT'. A confirmation box will be displayed. lf
you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change
your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your
vote.

xiv. Once you "CONFIFIM" your vote on the resolution, you will
not be allowed to modiiy your vote.

)v. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by
clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

xvi. lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed
password then Enter the User lD and Captcha Code click
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

xvii. lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF,
NRI etc.) are required to log on to https://
www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as
Corporates. After receiving the login details they have to
link the account(s) which they wish to vole on and then
cast their vote. They should upload a scanned copy oI the
Board Flesolution and Power ot Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, il any, in PDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verily the same.

xviii.The voting period begins on Wednesday, 24th September,
2014 (9.00 a.m.lST) and ends on Friday,26th September,
2014 (5.00 p.m.lsT). During this period Shareholders ol
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized ,orm, as on the cut-olf date ol 22nd August
20'14, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL tor voting thereatter.

xix. ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voling,
you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAOS")

and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in
under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com. You may also contact
at Tel. No. 022- 66069031.

xx. The Company has appointed Mr. K.O.Siddiqui, Practicing
Company Secretary ( Proprietor of M/s Siddiqui and
Associates, Company Secretaries) (C.P. No. 1284) as the
Scrutinizer lor conducting the e-voting process in fair and
transparent manner.

xxi. A copy of this notice has been placed on lhe website of
the Company and the website o, CDSL.
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with the depository or Company please enler the
number ol shares held by you as on 22nd
August,2014 in the Dividend Bank details lield.

# Please enter any one of the details in order to login.

vii. AIter entering these details appropriately, click on
"SUBMIT" tab.

viii. Members holding shares in physical form will then reach
directly lhe EVSN selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat lorm will now reach 'Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required lo mandatorily
entertheir login password in the new password tield. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders lor voting lor resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. lt is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

ix. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details
can be used only lor e-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice.

x Click on the relevant EVSN on which you choose to vote.

xi. On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description
and against the same lhe option "YES,NO'forvoting. Select
the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Besolution.

xii. Click on the "Resolutions File Link" if you wish to view the
entire Resolutions.

xiii. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on,

click on "SUBMlT". A confirmation box will be displayed. lf
you wish toconfirm yourvote, clickon "OK", else to change
your vote, click on "CANCEL'and accordingly modity your
vote.

xiv. Once you "CONFIFIM" yourvote on the resolution, you will
not be allowed to modily your vole.

)v. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by
clicking on'Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

xvi. lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed
password then Enter the User lD and Captcha Code click
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

xvii. lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF,
NRI etc.) are required to log on to https://
www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as
Corporates. Atter receiving the login details they have to
link the account(s) which they wish to vote on and then
cast their vote They should upload a scanned copy ol the
Board Resolution and Power ol Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in lavour ol the Cuslodian, if any, in PDF
fomat in the system lor lhe scrutinizer to verity the same.

xviii.The voting period begins on Wednesday. 24th September,
2014 (9.00 a.m.lST) and ends on Friday, 26th September,
2014 (5.00 p.m.lsT). During this period Shareholders of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off dale ot 22nd August

2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereatter.

xix. ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting,
you may rerer the Frequenily Asked Ouestions ("FAOS")

and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in
under help section or \rvrite an email to
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com. You may also contaci
at Tel. No. 022- 6606903'1.

)o( The Company has appointed Mr. K.O.Siddiqui, Practicing
Company Secretary ( Proprietor ol M/s Siddiqui and
Associates, Company Secretaries) (C.P. No. 1284) as the
Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in fair and
lransparent manner.

)od. A copy oI this notice has been placed on the website oI
the Company and the website ol CDSL.

)o(ii. In case of Members who are entitled to vote but have not
exercised their right to vote by electronic means, the
Chairman of the Company will order a poll on his own
motion or on demand at the Meeting in terms ol Section
109 of the Companies Act, 2013 for all businesses
specified in the accompanying Notice.

For abundant clarity, please nole that the Members who
have exercised their right to vote by electronic means
shall not be entitled to vote by way ol poll at the Meeting.
The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to
their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company. The poll process shall be conducted and
scrulinized and report thereon will be prepared in
accordance with Section 109 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with lhe Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014.

17. ln terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement inlormation
on Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at this
Annual General Meeling is as per annexure.

By Order ol the Board
For Shervani lndustrial Syndicate Limited

B.K. Misra
Company Secretary

Place : Allahabad
Date : August 14,2014
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ANNEXURE TO NONCE

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT,2013

ITEM NOs. 6 TO 9

As per the piovisions of Section 149(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company is required to appoint lndependent
Directors on the Board within a period of one year from the
date of commencement of the said Section and Bules made
there under and such lndependent Directors shall hold otfice
for a period not exceeding five years al a time and lheir olfice
shall not be subject to retirement by rotalion at the Annual
General Meeting. The Company had appointed Dr. Ashutosh
Pratap Singh, Mr. Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi, Mr. Mohammad
Aslam Sayeed and Mr. Kush Bhargava as Non-Executive
lndependent Directors in terms of clause 49 ol the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and they are liable to
retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting. The Board ol
Directors at its Meeting held on 14th Augusi, 2014
recommended re-appointment of the above said Directors as
Non-Executive lndependent Directors within the meaning ol
section 149 and 152 of the new Companies Aci, 2013 read
with Schedule lV thereto and Bules made there under tor a
term of five consecutive years with etfect from the date of this
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting ol the Company to be held in the calendar year 2019.
The Company has received declarations from D!'. Ashutosh
Pratap Singh, Mr. Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi, Mr.Mohammad
Aslam Sayeed and Mr. Kush Bhargav3 that they meet the
criteria oI independence as prescribed under section 149 (6)

of the Companies Acl, 2013 and also unler clause 49 ol the
Listing Agreement \,yith the slock excharges. They have further
conlirmed that they are noi drsqualified trom being appointed
as Directors under section '164 ot ths said Act. The Board oi
Directors is of the opinion that Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh, Mr
Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi, Mr. Mohammad Aslam Sayeed and
Mr. Kush Bhargava are persons of integrity and possess
relevant expertise and experience and are eligibie and fullill
the conditions specified by the Companies Act. 2013 for holding
position as lndependenl Directors ol the Company. The Board
considers that their association as Directors will be b€neticial
to and in the interest of the Company. The brief resume ot the
said Directors, the nature ot their expertise in specific functional
areas, names of Companie; in !rhich ihey have held
directorships, committee memberships,, chairmanships, their
shareholding etc. are separately annexed hereto. The Board
recommends the resolutions for your approval.

Except these Directors being appointees, none of the Oirectors
and Key Managerial Personnel of ihe Company or their
relatives is concerned or interesled, linancially or otherwise in
the resolutions set out at item Nos. 6 to 9.

ITEM NOs. 10 & tl
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on
14lh August. 2014, appointed Mr. Tahir Hasan as an Additional
Dilector and subsequently as a Whole-time Director ot the
Company for a period of five years with etfect frorn 14th August,
2014 on the terms and conditions as set out in the proposed

resolution which are in line with the provisions of Schedule V
of the Companies Act, 2013 and have been approved by the
Nomination and Flemuneration Committee of the Board. tn
terms of the provisions of Sections 161,196 and 197 ol the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V there to, the
appointmenl of Mr. Tahir Hasan requires approval ot the
members by way ol ordinary and special resolutions as set out
in the Notice. Mr. Tahi. Hasan has vast experience, expertise
and knowledge to discharge his functional duties and his
association with the Company will immensely benefit the
Company. The Board recommends the resolutions for
acceptance.

Except Mr. Tahir Hasan being an appointee, none of the
Directors and Key Managerjal Personnel of the Company or
their relatives is in any way, concerned or interested in the
said resolution except Mr. Tahir Hasan himself, may be
considered as concerned or interested financially or otherwise
in the resolution.

ITEM NO. 12

ln terms of Section 293(1Xa) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Members had passed requisite Besolutions, by way of Ordinary
Resolution, at the Annual General Meeting held on 17th
September 1998. Since the Companies Act,2013 has been
enacted in place of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
provisions of new Act are being effectuated in a phased
manner. ln terms of Section 180 ot the Companies Act, 2013,
the authorisation by Members tor the aforesaid purposes shall
require to be given by way ol Special Resolution as opposed
to the Ordinary Flesolution required under ihe previous Act.

li has, thus, become necessaryior the Companv to revalidate
the sanctions already given by passing a fresh Resolution by
way of Special Resolution to empower tne Board of Directors
of the Company to p!.ovide such securities by creation ot charge
andl or mortgage on the movable and/ or imrnovable assets
and ol the Company. Therefore it is proposed lo have enabling
approvalfrom the Members for creation of security on the assets
of the Company up to an amounl not exceeding the aggregate
amount ot paid up cadtal and free reseryes of the Company
as provided in sectDn 180(1Xc) of the Comapnies Act, 20'13
and no enhancement of limil has been sought at the current
juncture.

The Board recommends the proposed resolulion for
acceptance by the Members.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel ol the
Co,'npany or their relatives is in any way, concerned or
interested linancially or otherwise in the resolution.

By Order ol lhe Board
For Shervani lndustrial Syndicate Limiled

B. K.Misra
Company Secretary

Registered Offic€:
Shervani Nagar, Sulem Sarai,
Harwara, Allahabad - 211011 (U.P.)
Date: August 14, 2014
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Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 66th Annual
Bepod together with the audiled Financial Statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2014.

FINANCIAL BESULTS

Loss before Depreciation
Depreciation
Loss aher Depreciation & berore Tax
Current / Earlier Year Tax
Loss after Tax
Less: Amt. Translerred from General Reserve
Add: Unabsorbed Depreciation of previous year
Amount available for appropriation

APPBOPRIATION
Proposed Dividend
Tax on Dividend
Balance carried forward

Pursuant to Section 149(4) ol the Companies Act, 20'13, every
listed company is reguired to appoint at least one third of
directors as lndependent Directors. The Board appointed
Or. A.P.Singh, Mr G.S. Chaturvedi, Mr. lvlohd. Aslam Sayeed
and Mr KL/sh Bhargava as lndependent Director in terms of
said provision and Clause 49 of the listing agreement subiect
to approval of shareholders. Necessary details have been
annexed to the notice of the meeting in terms of Section 102(l)
of ihe said Act.

AUDITORS

The observations ol the Auditors in their report are
approprjately dealt with Notes forming part of Financial
Statement.

Mis P. L. Tandon & Co., Chartered Accountants retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-
appointment. The Company has received confirmation that
their appointment, it made, will be within the limits prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE GOVEBNANCE

Report on Corporate Governance along with Auditors'
Statement on ils compliance is annexed to this Annual Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNICAL AESORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As required under Section 217(1Xe) ol the Companies Act,
1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board ot Directors) Rules, 1988, information
regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Oulgo are given in the
Annexure 'A' io this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

lnformation in accordance with Sub-Section (2A) of Section
217 of the Companies Act, 1956. read \,riith the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Fules, 1975 as amended lrom time
to time and forming part ol Diieotors Report----Not Applicable

DIBECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 217i2AA) ol the Companies Act,
1956, your Directors state as under :

(i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been lollowed and
there is no material iepa(ure;
Thal the accounting polioes selected and applied are
consistent ano the iudgements and estimates made are
reasonable and prudeni so as to give a true and fair yieu/

of the state of atfaus of the Company at ihe end ot the
fina.cral year and of the Prclrt or Loss of the ComOany for
that oerird:

Thai oroper ald sulficient care has been taken for the
mainlenance of adequaie accounting records in
accordancc with the provisicns ol Companies Act, 1956
for saleguaidi^g the Asscis ol the Company and for
prevenling ano detecting fraud and other irregularities:

That the Anrraj Accounts have been prepared on a going
concern bdsrs.

(Rs. in Lac)
97
19

116
1

117
200

17

@ 5ol" lor the year

(Fls. in Lacs)

16.30

0.10
'16.40

'16

3

DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend dividend
2013-'14 payable as under;

(1) Ordinary Shares @ Re. 0.50 per share

(2) Delerred Shares @ Rs.'1.25 per share

TOTAL

OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the period under review, lhe Arlahabad Development
Authority has sanctioned a plan submitted by the Company to
develop a part of its land. The approved lay out plan envisages
residenlial plots, and some limited group housing with fully
developed common lacilities including roads, pathways, drain,
water supply, sewer lines and water harvesling. The project
has been given the name of'Shervani Legacy. lnitial work cn
the proiect has starled, and detailed working drawings as per
the sanctioned plans are being prepared.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

FARCO FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

During the curreni year, the subsidiary has again shown
considerable improvement by producing 52'15 MT biscuits of
the "Priyagold" Brand under the jobwork aOreement. The unit
earned a profit of F1s.68.88 lacs.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE!\TENT

ln accordance with the accountrng standard AS-21 on
consolidated linancial statements read with accountinE
standard AS-23 on accounting lor investments in associates
your company has prepared the consolidated iinancial
statemenis and annexed to this Annual Report

DIRECTORS

ln accordance with the provisions of the Cornpanies Aci. 2013
lvlr. Azher Nisar Shervani and Mr. Saeed frlustafa Shervani
Directors of the Company retire by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting and beiDg eligible, otfer themselves for re-
appointment. The infornxation as required to be disdosed
under clause 49 ol the Listing Agreemenl in case ot re-
appoinlmenl of directors is provided in the notice ol ensuing
annual general meeting.

(j0

iiii)

(iv)
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DEPOSITS ANNEXURE 'A'TO THE DIBECTORS' REPORT

During the year fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 1 Lac was paid lnformation under Seclion 217(1) (e) ot ihe Companies Act,

and r;newed and no deposit remains unpaid as on 31st March, '1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure ol Particulars in

2014 .Depositors were intimated well in advance regarding the Report ol Board ol Directors) Rules, 1988, as amended

the maturity o, deposits with requests to claim their deposits on lrom time to time and forming part of Directors' Report for the
maturity. year ended 31st March, 2014

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

lndustrial Relations remained satisfactory during lhe period a) Energy conservation measures taken--.---Nil
under review b) Additional lnvestments & schemes being
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT implemented-----Nil
Your Directors wish to place on record their deep sense ol c) lmpact oI measure (a) & (b) above-----Nil
appreciation for the devoted services ol all the emplovees ol - -- - - -,
the company and assistance and co-olpeiil;;;ffi;; B TECH.NoLoGY ABSoRPTIoN RESEABcH AND

att stakehotders. DEVELOPMENT ' Nil

FOr ANd ON bEhAII Of thE BOATd C. FOBEIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOING

Mohd. Asram sayeed sareem r shervani :::::3: Efi::3: :::S:t;i:*il I 
Frs 6 23 Lac and

Director Managing Director 
For and on beharf or the Board

Place:Allahabad

Date : May 23,2014
lvlohd. Aslam Sayeed

Director

Place:Allahabad

Date : May 23,2014

Saleem L Shervani
Managing Director

I

L
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1.

(Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance is to enhance the long term economic value of the Company, its
stakeholders and the society at large by adopting b6tter corporate practices in fair and transparent manner. Your Company
coniinues to lollow procedures and practices in conlormity with the code of corporale governance outlined in the listing
agreement.

BOARO OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises independent Non-Executive Chairman, Managing Director and Six Non-exoculive Directors out of
which lour Drrectors are lndependent.
Ouring the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2014, Four Board Meetings were held on 20th May, 20.13, 6th August, 2013,
13th November, 2013, and 13th February, 2014. The details o, altendance ol each Director at said meetings, at Annual
General Meeting, number ol Companies and other Board Committees where he is a director/member or chairman as at
31st March, 20'14 are given below:

Director Category Attendance
Board Meeting AG[,|

No. ot outside
Directorship.

No. of other Board
Committees

Member Chairman

Mr. A. N. Shervani Chairman Emeritus, Non-Executive
Dr. A. P. Singh Chairman, lndependent Non Executive
Mr. Tahir Hasan" Wholelime Director, Executive
Mr. S.l. Shervani Managing Direclor, Executive
Mr. S. M. Shervani Non Executive
Mr Raju Verghese lndependent, Non Executive
Mr. Kush Bhargava lndependent, Non Execulive
Mr. G.S.Chaturvedi lndependent, Non Executive
Mr. Md.Aslam Sayeed lndependent, Non Executive

1

Nit

3
1

1

Nit
Nit
NA

x

x
x
x
x
x

M

x
3
3
4
x
x
x
3
3

Nit
Nit
Nit
Nit
Nir
Nit
Nit
Nit
M

Nit
Nit
,l

Nit
Nit
Nil
Nit
Nil
M

'This excludes directorships held in Private Limited Companies.
" Resigned from Directorship w.e.f. 1st January, 20'14.
Particulars of the directors being re-appointed are given in Nolice of Annual General Meeting.

3. AUD]T COMMTTTEE
a. Mr. Mohammad Aslam Sayeed,

b .Mr. Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi

c. Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh

Chairman lndependent Non-executive

Member lndependenl Non-execulive

lvlember lndependent Non-executive

The terms of reference ol the Audit Committee are in confcrmity with the Clause 49 of lhe Listing Agreement as well as
Seclion 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company Secretary of the company also acts as Secretary to the Committee.

The Committee had met on 20th May, 2013, Attended by Mr.G.S Chaturvedi, Chai(man, O(. A. P. Singh ,Member and 6th
August, 2013, 13th November, 2013 and 13th Fe uaty,2014 attended by Mr.lvlohammad Aslam Sayeed, Chairman,
Dr. A. P. Singh, member.

4. SHAREHOLDERS NVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMTrIEE
The Comminee is being headed by Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh. The other members ol the Committee are Mr. Gopal
Swarup Chaturvedi and Mr. Nlohammad Aslam Sayeed.
During the yeai the Company has not received any complaints from the Stock Exchanges/investors.
The Company Secretary of the company also acts as Secretary to the Comminee.

5. REMUNEBATIONCOMMITTEE
The Board has constituted Remuneration Committee comprising followinq members in compliance ol the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of lhe listing agreemenl with the Stock Exchanges.

a. Mr. Gopal Swarup Chaturvedi,
b. Dr. Ashutosh Pratap Singh

c. lvir. Mohammad Aslam Sayeed

lndependent Non-executive
lndependent Non-execulive

Member lndependent Non-executive
The Company Secretary of the company also acts as Secretary to the Committee.

C hairman
Member

1?
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Directors'remuneration details for the year ended 31st March 2014 are as under:

Name of Director Salary Perquisites
(includinq retirement benelils)

Total

l\y'r.S. l. Shervanr

Mr.Tahir Hasan

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

AGMIEGM

12.00,000

1,08,000

Date

2.27 758

24,258

Time

14.27 ,758

1 32,258

Venue

AGM (2010-201 1) 30i09/2011 1 1.00 A M 2. llew can(onment
Ka.rpur Road. Allahabad-2'1 1001

AGM(2011 2012) 29109/2012 11.30A.1v1 Sa.ne as above

AGM r2012.2013) 21i 09i 2013 1 1 .30 A. N,4. Sanre as above

No special resolution iequirinq postal ballot is beinq proposed at the ensuing Annual General l\,lgoling ot the Conloany.

7. DISCLOSUHES

There was no iransaclion of material nature with the direclors or rnanagement or theri reiatives during ihe year. There
was no non'compliance by the Company on any matter related to Capilal Market.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS
Ouartcrly/H?lf yearly Frnancial Resulls ol the Compan), are publshed rn Aal (lllndi) & Frnancial Express. The Company
has nol rnade any presentations io any lnstitutional lnvestors/Analyst.

The Company's website is irvww.shervaniind.com
The Conrpany's Corporaie ldentity Number is L452021i P1 948PLC001 891

S, CEO/CFOCERTIFICATION
The Company has obtained the CEO/CFO certificate on financial reporting and internal controls in terms of Clause 49
of the ListinE Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanqe{s).

10. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
Annual General Meeting

DA-[E :September 30, 2014
DAY : Tuesday' TIME : 1 1.30 A. M.
VENU E : 2, New Cantonment, Kanpur Road. Allahabad,2l 100'l , U. P.

I
L Finan.ial calendar, -. .,' Financial reporting for the Financial year iApril-March

Oua(ei ending June 30, 2014 :14'h August,2014
Hall year ending September 30, 2014 "14rh Ncvember 2014
Ouarier ending December 31, 2014 :14rh February,2015
Ouarter ending March 31. 2015 : 30"'May, 2015

Dale ol Book Closure : 24th Sepiember, 2014 lo 30th September, 2014 (bothe days inclusive)

Listing on Stock Exchanges & Stock Code
'1. Bombay Stock Exchange Limiled, Mumbai :526117
2. Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd. New Delhi :3079
3. The U.P. Stock Exchange Association Ltd. Kanpur: -

13
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Apr. May June July Aug. Sep.

Hish | 77.00 57.55
Low I 60.50 53.60

OcL l,lov.

3roo 3?oo
32.00 33.60

Dec. Jan. Feb. Mrr.
53.60 50.40 39.90 36.75
49.60 41.55 34.75 33.30

45.55 41.60 41.45 63.40
36.00 35.95 37.65 41.00

Market Price Data (Financia, Year 2013-2014)
The deiail of share price movement is as under:

90.00

80.00

70.00

60.00

50.00

40.00

30.00

20.00

10.00

0.00

Locallon :

Address lor Corespondence:

Ap, May rune ,u)y Au8 Spo O,r No! Dtu ldl. reb MJ/

lHigh

REGISTRAR : Link lntime lndia Pvi. Lid.
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L. B. S. Marg, Bhandup (W).
Mumbai.400 078

Share Transler System
The company has appointed lvl/s Link lntime lndia Private Limited having its ollice, as above. as Registrar for damat as well
as for physical segment, which provides all related services within the prescribed period under law and lhe Listing Agreements
with the Stock Exchanges. All share transfers & transmissions etc. are being approved by a Committee of Oirectors, which
meets periodicaily.

Shareholding Psttern and Distribution of Shares as on 31.rMarch, 2014

Dematerialisation ol Shares
The shares of the Company are tuliy under the category of compulsory delivery in dematerialised mode by allcategories of
investors. The Company has siooed agrcemenls with both ihe depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited ano
Central Depository Services (india) LimitcC. As on Mer(,h Lrl , 2014 about 90 % ol the share ol the Company are dematerialised.

Sher'/ani Nagar, Sule.'ii Sarai, Allahabad (U.P.)

SHEFVANI INDUSTR'AL SYNDICATE LIMITED
Regislered Ofiice: Sherva.i Nagar, S.Jlem Sarai
Aliahabad-21 101 1 (U.P.i
Phone: 05-!2-2102306, F.lri 0532"2436928,
E-mail: sheruaniind @ rcrclifq)all .on1
U',/ebsrte: wrvw.strervaniind.(;o.rl

SHABEHOLDING PATTEBN DISTHIBUTION OF SHAHEHOLDING
Category No. of Shares 1o No. ol Shares No. ol Shareholders Shares
Promoters, Direclors & Selatives 16,36,340 50.19
Nationalised Bank 6,040 0.19
Bodies Corporate 4,58,006 '14.05

Public 1 
'1,57,364 35.43

Others (Foreign Nationals) 1,920 0.06
NRls/OCBs 580 0.02

]-500 1,103 1,33,122
501-1000 93 72,951
1001-2000 49 72,514
2001-3000 21 50.s71
300't-4000 10 34,479
4001-5000 8 36,576
5001-10000 25 1,81,495
10001 and auove 40 26,78,.142

Total 32.60.250 100.0O 1.349 32,60.250

14
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
lndustry Structure and Development

Inflationary trend continued and had adverse impact on economic groMh. The real estate sector was particularly hit by this
intlationary trend. However the demand for good quality apartmenls in tier two cities witnessed an increase and the company
has planned the "Shervani Legacy" project to capitalise this demand.

Outlook on Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concern
Growing urbanisation is surging the demand in housing sector and the excellent public response to the high standards of
construction adhered to in the previous project have encouraged the taking up of the nexi project.

Completion of proiect in minimum time as per schedule is the key to upkeep of profil since escalation ol costs can be prohibitive.
The size of the city and its growth is a constraining factor and can have adverse effect on the execution of project. However the
positjve faclor is that the expense on acquisition of land in our case is negligible.

Financial Perlormance

Company has incurred loss due to delay in sanclioning of next project.

Subsidiary Company

M/s Farco Foods Pvt Ltd the wholly owned subsidiary of your company has again shown considerable imprcvement and
produced 5215 Mt ol biscuits on job work basis. Keeping in view the market share of the "priyagold" Brand and plant
performance management has decided to upgrade from diesel to gas based plant, which witt improvJtne qualjty of finished
product.

lnternal Control Systems and Adequacy
The Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with its size and business. The Company has appoinled
internal auditors of the company who carry out audit extensively throughout the year.

Human Resource

The company maintains a very cordial relationship with its employees and they wholeheartedly support the management in its
development activities.

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHERVANT INDUSTRIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SHEFIVANI INDUSTRIAL SyNDICATE LtMtTED
as at 31sr March, 2014, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement ol the said Company with Stock Exchange(s).
The compliance of conditions ol Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been
limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with
the conditions ol the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said clause. lt is neither an audit nor an-expression ol opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.

ln our opinion and to the best of our inlormation and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made
by the Directors and the [Ianagement, we cerlity that the Company has complied with the conditions of Coiporate Governance
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability ol the company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the atfairs of the Company.

For P.L. TANDON & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Flegistration No.000'1 86C

RAJENDRA GUPTA
Partner

Membership No.073250

Place :

Date :

Allahabad
May 23, 2014
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TO THE MEMBERS OF SHEBVANI iNDUSTRIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED

Beport on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of

Shervani Induskial Syndicate Limited ("the Company'), which

comprise the Balance Sheet as at i\,4arch 31, 2014, the

Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
for the yeal then ended, and a summary ol significant
accounting policies and cther explanalory information.

Management's Responsibilityforthe Financial Statements

Managemeni is responsible for tlle preparation ol these
linancial statements that give a true and lair view cl the

linancial position, linancial performance and cash flows of

the Cornpany in accordence with the Accounting Standards
notified underthe Companies Act, 1956 ("lhe Act") read with

the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013
of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 1 33

of the Companies Act,2013. This responsibility inciudes the

design, implementation and maintenance ol internal contlol
relevanr to the preparation and presentation of the linanclal

statements that give a true and fair view and are lree from

material misstatement, whelher due to fraud or error'

Auditor's ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on oul audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Slandards on Auditing issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lnCia. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical re,-;ulrements and plan

and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboui
whether the linancial statements ale free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves periornling proced(lres to obtain audil
evidence atiout the amounts ald disclosures in the linancial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgrnent, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement ol the tinancial statements. whether due to
traud or error ln makinQ those lisk assessments, ihe audilor
considers internal control relevant to the Company's
oreparation 3nd fair presentaiiorr ol the financial statenlents
in order to clesign aiidil pllccicuies'r'.ri ar€ approplrate i.
the circumstances, bui not foi rlirl plriDose cf e/plessing an

opinion on the eflectiveness of the ci-'r.3!r)' s inierrral coritrol

An audit aiso anclllJes eva[ratin!] r\e apprJpnarcneis o{

accounting polrcies use.l and the ieasonablenejs.i il''e

accountinO estrmales made by managcmenl. a:i Y \:il as

evaluating the overall preseiltai'on ol the Irnancia! staternents.

We believe iirat:he audit evidence we have obiillneC i9

sutficient and apprcpfiate to prorid'J a basis iorJ'ii,lt,dit
opinion.

Opinion

In ouropinion and lo the bestotour rt:l?r,llation and accoiding
to the exolanatrons given to !., thc arciiesaiil itnalnaiil,

siatements give the inio!r'raiir''l r.:rl'-rired by ,i'is Actir th'j
manner so required and giv(: a trlle arrd lalruie{" in llnf!rqiii!'
with the aricounting principles gtrne'rli'i accepted in lndra:

(a) ln the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of atlairs ot
the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b) ln the case ol the Statement of Profit and Loss , of the
Loss for the year ended on that date; and

(c) ln the case ol the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
llows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Bequirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,

2OO3 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of
lndia in terms of sub-section (4A) ol section 227 ol lhe
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters

specilied in paraqraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by sectron 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the informalion and
explanations which to the besl of our knowledge
and belief were necessary tor the purpose oi our
audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so tar as
appears lrom our examinatlon of those books;

c the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statemenl dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounl;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet. the Staternent ot
Frofi! and Loss and the Cash Flow Statemenl
comply with tlre Accountirrg Standards notified
under the Conrpanies Act,1955 read with the
General Circular 15/2013 daled 13th September
2013 ol Ministry oi Corporaie Affairs in respect oi
section 133 of the Companies Aci, 20'13 .

However llability tor leave encashment and gratuity
have been provided on the basis ot actual liability
determiired by the management as on 31.03.201'1.

e. On the basis cf written representations received from

the drrecto|s as on lvlatch 31, 2014. and taken on
reco,d by the Board ol Directors, none oi the
drr.clois rs (lisqiialified as on March 31. 2014. from

bein! apocinl€d as a director in lerrns ol clause (g)

oi sub s?clicn (11 ei secticn 274 of the Companies
Act IC5ti

For P.L. TANDON & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Ilegistratiorr No.000'1 86C

RAJENDBA GUPTA
Partner

l\,,renrbership rio. 073250
I-iace Atiahabai
Oate . ff ay 23, .101i

Iu
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ANNEXUBE TO THE AUDITOR'S HEPOBT
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading ol "Report on Olher Legal and Regulatory

Fequirements" ol our report ol even date)

(i) ln respect of its Fixed Assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing iull particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All the assets have nol been physically verified by
the management during lhe year but there is a
regular programme of verification which, ln our
opinion, is reasonable having regard 10 the size of
the Company and the nature oi its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such
verificatlon.

(c) The company has not disposed of fixed assets during
the year.

ln respect ol its lnventories:

(a) As explained 10 us, inventories have been physically
verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals.

(b) ln our opinion and accordrng to the inlormation and
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate ln
reialion 10 the size ot the Company and the nalure of
its business.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories and
discrepancies noliced on verification belween
physical stocks and the book records were not
material.

(iii) ln respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted or
taken by the Company 10 or irom Companies. firms or
other parties covered in the regisler maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act 1956. according to the
information and explanations given 1o us l

(a) The Company has / had granted loan to two Parties.
The maximum amount involved during the year was
Rs. 739.73 Lacs and the year end balance ot such
loan granted was Rs. 739.73 Lacs.

(b) ln our opinion, the rate ol interest and other terms
and conditions are nol prima lacie, prejudicial to the
interest ol the company.

(c) [,4ettwa Eleclricals & Appliances Pvt. Limited an
associate company and Farco Foods Private Limited
a subsidiary company have not repaid the principal
and interesl.

(d) There is no term of repayment in respect ol Loan to
wholly owned subsidiary company.

(e) The Company has not taken any Loan from
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under seclion 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. As the Company has not taken
any Loans, Secured or Unsecured, from parties listed
in the register maintained under secticn 301 of the
Cornpanies Act, 1956, the provisions of clause 4(iiiXt)
and (g) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 are not applicable to the Company

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, ihere are adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size ol the
Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchases ol inventory. fixed assets and with regard to
the sale of goods and services. During the course of our
audit. we have not observed any continuing tatlure to
correct malor weaknesses in internal control system of
the Company.

(v) ln respect of transactions entered in the register
maintained !n pursuance of Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956:

(a) According to the intormation and explanations given
to us, we are oi the opinion that the particulars of all
contracts or arrangements that need to be entered
into the register maintained under seclion 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us. the transactions made in
pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in

the register maintained under section 30'1 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of
Rs. live Lacs in respect of any party during the year
have been made al prices which are reasonable
having regard to prevailing market price at the
relevant time.

(vi) ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions ol sections 58A and 58AA and other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, '1975

with regards to deposit accepted from the Public.

(vii) ln our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal
audit system commensurate with the size and the nature
ol its business.

(viii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made
by the central government for the maintenance of cost
records under section 209('1)(d) of the Companies Act.
'1956 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and
mainlained. We have, however not made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

(ii)
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(ix) According to the information and explanations given to
us, in respect of statutory and other dues:

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undispuled statutory dues
including provident fund, investor education
protection fund, employees' state insurance, income
tax, sales lax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty,
excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues
applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
income tax, sales tax,wealth tax, services tax,
customs and excise duty were in arrear aS at 31st
March, 2014 for a period more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the company, there is no
dues of income lax, sales tax, wealth tax, service
tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess which have
not been deposited on accounl of any dispute.

(x) ln our opinion , the accumulated losses ol the company
are not more than fiity percent of its net worth. Further.
the company has incurred cash losses during the
financial year covered by our audit but has not incurred
cash losses in the immediately preceding financialyear.

(xi) ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to bank.

(xii) As explained to us, the Company has not granted any
loans or advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures or any other securities.

(xiii) The nature of company's business / activities during
the year is such that the provisions of Clause 4(xiii) of
the Companies (Audilor's Repcrt) order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.

(xiv) ln our opinion, the company is not dealing in or trading
in shares, securities, debentures and other investrnents.

(xv) ln our opinion, the terms and conditions on which the
company has given guaranlee lor loan taken by an
associate company from bank are not prejudicial to the
interest ol the company.

(xvi) The company has not obtained any term loan dunng
the year.

(xvii) According to the inlormation and explanalions given to
us and on an overall examination of th€ Balance Sheet
of the company, we report that no funds raised on short
term basis have been used for long-term investment.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not made any prelerential
allotment oI shares to parties and companies covered
in the regisier maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 during the year.

(xix) As the company has no debenture outstanding at any
time during the year, the provisions of clause 4 (xax) of
the Companies (Auditoas Heport) Order,2003 are
therefore, not applicable to the company.

(xx) The company has not raised any money by public issue
during the year.

(xxa) According to the information and explanations given to
us, no lraud on or by the company has been noticed or
reported during the course ol our audit.

For P.L. TANDON & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regiskation Number: 000186C

(Ralendra Gupta)
(Partner)

Membership No.: 073250
Place:Allahabad
Dale: May 23,2014
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2Ol4

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders Funds

ShareCaplla

Beserves and Surplus

Non.Culrenl Liabilities
Long term Bo(owings

other Longierm Llabilities

Long-term Provisions

Current Liabililies

Shod term Bofiowings

Trade Payables

other Cu rrent Llabilities

Shortlerm Ptovistons

ASSETS

Non.current Assets
F xed Assels

TangibleAssels

CapitalWorkin Progress

Non-curcnt lnveslmenls

Longlerm LoansandAdvances

Current Assets

Current Investments

lnventories

Trade Beceivables

Cash and Cash Equivalenls

Short-term Loans and Advances

Olher CurlentAssets

As at 31.03.2014

Note No, Bs.

3,28,02,500

1,86,87,11,834

1,90,15,14,334

4

5

6

34,80,183

3.83,809

7

I
I
10

As at 31.03.2013

Rs.

3,28,02,500

1,88,23,45,260

15,00.000

1,03,63,809

4,71,451

43,82,203 1,23,35,260

5.36.01,990

9,74,22A

1.28.89,t-77

4 19,18,265

10,93,84,252

2.01.52,80,789

21,68,450

1,02,93,843

4.00,00,000

5,24,62,293

1 ,97,99,45,313

13

14

t5

16

17

18

19

TOTAL

6,79.01,767

1.55.17,61,075

40,26,006

14,55,78,394

4.82,n,010

5.35 58,673

98,53 987

11,16,98,000

i,52,443

17,52,63,103

4,92,19,108

r0,86,98,000

1,52,443

15,80,69,551

6.71.96,063

1,59,19.08.106

17.006

12,69,52,321

4,99 05,961

1 ,84,m,17,686

2,01,52,80,789

Signilicant Accounling Policies and Notes on Financial Statement

As perour repod oi even date attached

For PL. Tandon & Co.

CharteredAccountants

Eajendra Gupta B.K. Misra
Partner Company Secretary & Sr. Accounts i.4anager

Place : Allahabad

Dab : May23,2014

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed

Drreclor

1 ,82,18,75,762
'1 

,97.99,45.313

Saleem l. Shervani

It4anaging Direclor
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STATEi'ENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOB THE YEAR ENDED 31'I MARCH' M14 Year ended
March 3l, 2014

Year ended
March 31,2013

PABTICULARS

Revenue From operations

Revenue lrcm Operations

Olherlncome

Total Revenle

EIpenses

Cost ol Construction & Development Expenses

Changes in lnventory of Finished Goods/WlP

Employees' Benef it Expense

Finance Costs

Deprecialion andAmortization Expense

Other Expenses b
Total Expens€s

(Loss)/ Prolit Belore Exceptional ltem and Tar

Exceptional llems zl

Loss atter Exceplional ltem b€lore Tax

Tar Expense:

CurrentTax

Earlier Years Tax

Loss for the yearlrom Continuing Operations

Loss lor the yoar

Eaning Per Equity Share

Basic

Diluted

Slgnilicant Accounting Policies,and Noies on Financisl Statement 1'39

As per our repon ol even dale attached

For P.L. Tandon & Co.

Charlered Accounlants

Falondracupt B K. li,tisra

Partnq Company Secretary & Sr Accounts Manager

Phc€ : Allahabad

th : tlay 23,2014

NOTE

N0.

n
n

Rs.

6,25,000

1,70,69,609

r,76,94,609

3,99,41,655

(3,99,41,655)

97,94,129

13,89,653

18,79,409

1,62,35,579

2,92,*,n0

(1,16,04,161)

(1,16.04,r61)

(1,11,m0)

{1,17,15,161)

(r,17,15,161)

Bs.

8,60,41,380

1,59,05,533

2.

a
A
6

10,19,45,913

5.67,92,000-

82,40,551

3,11,213

16,73,083

1,40,71,291

8,10,88,138

2,08,58,75

(25,05,64,000)

(2.,97,053,51

{70,000)

41,17,684

12,fi,s7,541)

(22,56,t/,541)

(68.79)

(68.7e)

(3.57)

(3.s7)

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed

Direclor

Saleem l. Shervani

llanaging Director
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Year Ended
31.03.2014

Bs.

0,16,04,161)

Year Ended
31.03.2013

A} CASH FI.OW FROM OPERATITIG ACTIVITIES

Profiv(Loss) Before Tax

Adjustment For

L0ss on Sale ol L0nq Term lnvestment

Depreciaiion
Loss /(Profit) on sale oi assets

lnterest Pard

lnterest Recelved

Dividend Received
(ProJit)/Loss 0n Sale of lnvestments

Diminution in the value 0t lnvestments n0 lonqer requrred

0iminuti0n rn the value 0l current investment

operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment For

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade and 0ther receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventories

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payable s

Cash generated / (used) in operation

Add/(Deduct) For

Dnecttax (Paid) /Relund 0f earlier years

t{et Cash (used in)/lrom 0peralinq activities (T0tal - A)

B) CASH FtoW FRoM TNVESTNG ACTtVtTtES

lnvestment in Capital Work ln Progress

Purchase ol Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Sale of Current lnvestments

Purchase ot lnyestments

Dividend Feceived
lnterest received

llet Cash (used in)/lrom investing activities (T0tal - B )

cAsH FIoW FRoM fl At{Ct G ACT|V|TTES

Dividend paid

Loans & Borrowinos
lflterest Paid

Net Cash (used in)/lrom linancing aclivities (Tolal - C)

Net lncrease / (oecrease)in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+8+C)

Add : Cash and Cash Equivalgnts

Closing Cash and Casi Eqflivalenl

As per our reporl ofeven date attached

For P.L. Tandon & Co.

ChaderedAccountants

Rsjendmcupta B.K. Misra

Partner Company Secrelary & Sr. Accounts l\,lanager

Place : Allahabad

D8b : May 23,2014

18.79,409

7,16,134

13,89 653

\1,18,37 .726)
(72,37 5)

(25,4S,885)

r24 00,346)
5.54,174

36,54,000
(4,01,47,031)

0 07,35,290)

(13,84,951)

0,23,20,961)
(2,35,25,1221

(4 ,72.28.322\
(7,11,53,41{)

9,50,00 000
16,73,033
(3,13,967)

3,1 1 .213
(1,05,4i,082)

(74,219)
51,33.289

(67,34,705)

_ 13,81,154

16,r0,80,808
3,55,90,647

(4,09,s7,649)

27,90,408

R6.

(22,97 ,05,2251

8,58,28,766
(1456,16,?ml

15,57,13,806
l;1rJrJ47-

1,46,27,755

(6,38,471)
8,37,68s

2,61.46,344
(2,81,30,541)

74,219
2.49.86,566
2,32,15,802

(38,12,390)
(38,79,983)

(8,97,654)

2,93,13,530

11,62,64,864

14,55,78,394

(7,25,38,3s5)

{98,53,987)
(79,42,306)

10,07 ,201
2.05,02,038

(1.84.00,280)
72,375

r,21,31,007
(24,83,9s3)

5.77,94,928
(13,98,653)

5,63,96,275

(1,06,26,073)

14,55,78,394

12,69,52,321

mohd. Aslsm Sayeed

Drreclor

Ssleem ,. Shervsni

Managing Director
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE No.
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis ot Preparation ol Financial Statement
a) The Financial Statements have been prepared

under historical cost convention in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting
principles and the Companies Act, 1956 as
adopted consistently by the company.

b) The company generally follows mercantile
system of accounting and recognizes signiticant
items of income and expenditure on accrual
basis.

1.2 Fixed Assets and Depreciation
a) Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition

minus the accumuiated depreciation. Direct
costs are capitalized till the assels are ready to
be put to use.

b) Depreciation on flxed assets is provided on
straight line methcd at rates and in the manner
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

1.3 lnvestments
Current investments are carried at lower of cost oi
quoted/fair value computed on an individual investment
basis.Long Term lnvestmeits are carried at cost.
Diminution in value, if any, which is not of tempcrary
nature, is provided.

1,4. lnv€ntories
lnventory comprises property for sale and the property
under construction (work in progress).

lnvenlories are valued at cost except Ior linished goods.
Finished goods are valued at cost or market value
whichever is lower.

Completed real estate project for sale is valued at lowe.
of cost and net i'ealizable vaiue. Ccst is determined by
including cost of land, materials, services and other
related overheads.
Construction work in progress is valued at cost which
comprises of materials, services and other related
overheads.

'1.5 Revenue Becognitlon
Revonue from project is recoonized on the basis ol the
percentage of completion rnethod, r-ovenue is recognized
to sale/booked area only on the basis ot perceniage of
cumulative actual cost incurred thereon rncluding cost of

land as against the total estimated cost of the project
under execution subjecl to such cumulalive actual cost
being 25ol. or more of the total estimated cost.

The estimates ol lhe saleable area, sale prices and future
cost are revised periodjcally by the management. The
effect of such change to estimate are recognized in the
period in which such estimates are determined.
ln case ol canceilation ol booking the revenue and cost
recognized earlier in respect ol such area is reversed in
the year in which such cancellation has taken place.

1.6 Use ol Estimates
The preparalion of financial slatements is in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumption that
atlect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of Financial
Statements and the resulls of operation during the
reporling period. Although these eslimates are based
upon management's best knowledge ol current event
and actions,actual results could differ lrom these
estimates.

1.7 lncome Tax

Provision is made fo:' lncome Tax on yearly basis, under
the tax payable method based on tax liability as computed
after taking credit lor the allowances. ln case ol matters
under appeal, due to disallowance or otherwise full
provision is made when the said liabiiities are accepted.

1.8 Retirement Benelit to employee
Company s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to
Profit and Loss Account. Liability of Graluity & Leave
Encashment is accounted foron the basis of actual liability
determined by the management on the date of Balance
Sheet.
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NOTE No.

2 Share Capital

Authorised

20,000 Cumulalive Bedeemable Prelerence Sharcs

ot Rs. 1C0l Each

62,80,000 Odinary Shares ol Bs. 10/'Each

8,000 Delerred Shares o,Rs.25/- Each

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up

0rdinary Shares

Balance as0n01.04.2013

Balance asat31.03.2014

Delerred Shares

Balance as on 01.04.2013

Balance asal31.03.2014

Grard Total

Brconciliation ol number ol shares

outstanding is sel oul Below

Equily Shares al the beginning ofthe year

Equity Shares at the close of the year

Detaib ol Shareholders holding more than 5 percent

Shares (Equity Shares in nos. of Rs. 101 Each)

Hilesh RamiiJaveri

Frosl Traders Plt Lld.

Saleem lqbalShervani

Reed Finance Pvt Lld.

3 Reserves & Surplus

G€neralRaserva

As Per Last Balance Sheet

Less :Translerred to SuDlus

CrplhlSubsidy Reserve

As per lasl Balance Sheet

Share Premium Account

As per last Balance Sheet

Ctpital Redemption Bes€rve

As per last Balance Sheet

Capital Reserve On Revaluatlon ol Land

Surplus
As per last Balance Sheet
galance in the slatemenl ol Prcrit and Loss

Tanslerred lrom General Heserue

Appropriations:

Proposed oividend

Tax on Proposed Dividend

4,55,250

4,00,602

3,18,680

2,69,145

55,00,00,000

2,00,00,000 $,m,00,000

19.26,616

38,40,909

20,00,000

1,51,90,40,251

09,44,62,s16)
(1,17,15,161)

2,00,00,000

16,40,125

2,78,14i
- 118,80,9s.942)-lEm.$4-'

Nos.

32,68,250

32,68,250

4,55,250

4,00,602

3,18,680

14,43,6n 2,69,145

Bs.

55,00,m,000

3,11,95,025

(22,56,57,541)

As at 31.03.2014

Rs-

As at 31.03.2013

R6.

20,00,000

6,28,00,000

2,00,000

6,50,00,000

Numb€r

32$0,250

32,60,250

20,00,000

6,28,00,m0

2,m,000

5,50,m,0m

3,2602,500

3,26,02,500

3,26,02,500

3,26,02,500-.Enm
2.00.000

2,00,000

-?Em--IEmm

Nunber

32,60.250

32,60,250

8,000

8,000

8,000

8,000

2,m,000

2,00,000----7Em
J-,E@m

Nos.

32,68,250

32,68,250

14,$,6n

Rs.

55,00,m,000

19,26,616

38,40,909

20,00,000

1,51,m,40,251

09,44,62,5r6)
-ifiIdEm
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As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

NOTE No.

4 Long Term Eorrowing

Secured Loan

Vehicle Loan

Matu ty Pfolile

\ar
2015-16

201S17

2017t 8

Unsecured Loan

Deposits

MaturityProfile

Year

201G17

Amouol Payable

14,89,911

16 55,448

2.34 823

Amounl Payabie

1,00.000

Rs.

33,80,183

33,80,'183

1,00,000
---.1F3oo-

34,80,183

5,18,211

5,'r8,211

5,36,01,990

5,36,01,990

gf 4.22a

9,74,221

15.00,000-TEM

1,00,000

a,000

Oher long-tern liabilities

Selurity Deposit

Long-term Provisions

Provision for Empioyees Benetrt

Short'term Borrowing

Secured Loans from Bank

Overdrall
(Secured by hypothecation ol lixed deposts)

Trade Payables

SundryCreditors

Other Current Liabilities

Current Maturity ol LongTerm Borrowing - Secured

Secured

Currenl Matudty ofLoigTerm Borrowing - Unsecured

Unsecured

lnterest accrued but not due

lnveslor Education & Protectron Fund shallbe

crediM by the lollowing (Amcunts to be iranslened to the sard

lund shallbe delerminedon the respeclile due date)

Unpaid Dividend

Ternporary Book Over Drall

Olher Payable

(includes employees liabilities, slalulory liabiliiies elc.)

Shoi.lem Provlsions

Provision lor tax

Proposed Dividend

Tax payable on oiYidend

15,00,000

1,03,63.809

1,03,63,809

4.71.451

4?13'51

13,12,755

10,00,000

20,000

ti,35,225

13,&16

9907,951

-ffi

4,00,00,000

16.40.125

2,76,1N

_.4119,18,265

1,43.247

94,21,596

1,(}2,98,8$

4,00,00,000
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11 Non Current Assets - Fixed Assets

IangibleAssets
Gross Elock

Freeholdland

Leaseholdland

Noniactory bu ldlng

Plant and Equipments

Furnitureand Flxture

V€hicles

olfice Equipmenls

Computers

Total

Previous Y-"ar

Depreciation block
Freeholo and

Leasehold and

NonJactory build ng

Planl and Equipments

Fumit,lre and Fixture

Vehices

otfice Equipments

Computers

Total

Previous Year

Net Block

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Non-lac1ory building

Plant and Eq!ipments

Furnitureard Fixlure

Vehicles

ofiice Equipmenls

Compulerc

Total

Cap talwork in progress (building)

30,400

78,87,306 36,27,823

24.600

?rrr"306 -16-izBzs
6,38,471 8,90,759

As al 01.04.2013 Add ition As at 31.03.2014

1,64,64,413

2,63,54,915

34,05,488

14,56,592

1,19,69,601

65,000

50,04,802

5,47,25,990
--6/e-rB77B

29,12,999

16,03,983

10,14,544

53,14,901

46,53,026
--lF5mI6

4,29,s8s

1,27,199

48,837

12 i6 325

3,088

34,375
--lTiqado
-=6,me

r9,04,488

19,04,488

-=5ft41

1,64,64,413

5,179

2,63,54.915

34,35,888

14,56.592

1,62,29,0U

65,000

___q23,4M
6,90,40,473

6,47,25,990

33,425U
17,31,182

1C,63,381

46 46,738

10,515

46,87,400

1^54-B-iE6

-iEBo-.s6BZ

As at 3'1 .03.201 4

1,64,64,413

5,179

2,30.12,331

17,04,706

3,93,211

1,15,82,346

54,485

3,42,002

5,35,58,673

98,53,987

Asat 31.03.2013

1,64,61.413

5,179

2,34,41,916

18,01,504

4,42,048

66,54,700

57,572

--A;5r,ls-ifit
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NoTE No.

12 Non Current lnvestmenl:(At Cost)
(Long Term lnvestmenl)
Trade lnvestment (unquoted)

lnvestment ln Equity lnslrumenls
I Subsidiary Company

900000 9,00,000 Equity Shares ol Rs.10t each

(90C800) of Farco Foods PYi. Lld.

llAssociate Company

%ffilil ShervaniHosprtalities Ltd. ot Bs.10l
(2265750) each(includingT30000EquityShares

ata Premium of Rs.90/- per share and

21450 Bonus Shares)

85m0 Younglronics lndia Privale Ltd.

(85000) ol8s.10/- each
qm00 [rettwa Eleclricals & Appliances Pn. Lld.

(600000) of Rs. 101 each

Oher lnveslments (in Equity Shares'Unquoted Fu y Paid Up)

500 SharesofSuper Bazar Cooper alive
(500) Stofes Ltd. of Rs.10,/. each

8m00 6?i, Ncn Cunrulative Pfer Shares o,

{80000) lndia Global [rporis Pvl. Ltd. ol Rs.100/. each

300m Shares ol Rs.10/- each ol Sheryani

(30m00) Sugar Syndicate Lld.

Long Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured Consrdered good unless

otheruise staled)

Secuity Deposils

Rs.Bs.Rs.Rs.

As at 31.03.2014 As at 3'1.03.2013

27,00,00027,00 000

5,81,43,000

8.50,000

90,00,000

5,m0

80,m,r00

30,00,000 Llg!q000_
11 ,16,98,000

8,81,43.000

8,50,000

60,00 000

5,m0

80.00.000

30.00,000

1.52_,443

--l5ZAg 1.52,443

--l;52,{43-
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NOTE NO.
'14 Current Assets - Current lnveslments

0lher lnvestment
ln Equity Shares'Quoied lully paid up

5m0 Bombay DyeingAnd Manutacturing Co. Ltd.

(5m0) ol Hs. 2/- each

500 DLF Llmited of Rs.z- each

(500)

60m l.D.B.l. Bank Limiled of Rs.l0l each

(60m)

- ldeaCellular Limited ot Rs 101each

r3800)

31m Firctsource Solulions Limited of

(31@ Bs.10l each

1m lndia Cements Limiiedof 8s.10/-each

(1000)

11m India lnfoline Limrled0l Rs.101-each

('1m)

848 Schrader Duncan Limited

(848) ofRs.10/'each
1mC Reliance lnfra Umitedol Rs.l0leach

00m)
2S0 Networth Slock Broking Limited

(20m) oi Bs.10l each

20m Power Grid Coporation ol lndia Ltd.

EJ00) ofRs.lCleach
4000 KirloskarFefious lndust es Limited

(40m) ol Rs.sl each

2m0 AriesAgro Ltd. of 8s.10/- each

(2000)

3(m Fods Healthcare Ltd oiRs.lo,.each
(3m0)

100m Cerebraln',egratedTechnologie

(10m0) of Rs.10/- each

- V-auad lnduslries Lld.

(5000) ol Bs 10t each

" l'iathway Cable And oatacom Ltd.

(50m) crRs.10/. each

10000 Finolex Cables Liriited ol Rs 10le3ch
(1ri000)

5m Essar Oil Limited ol Rs.10l €ach

(s0€0)

50lC LIC Housing And Firrance Lld

t) oi Rs. Z" each

lmo Ka^,r Vysya Eank ol Rs 10/ 6ach

(-)

5fr0 Esco(s Limrted ofRs 10/"each

(-)

20CC lro-ood Rus5erlimileCol Rs r0/'each

1.)

i RDB Reality & lnlrastructure L.ld.

(5j oi Rs 10/- €ach Alloted due to aefirig,e(

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03. 2013

Bs. Rs. Bs. Bs.

5,71,810

2.87.833

7,24,567

2,21.198

2,87.987

1,44 816

3,20,873

16,23,450

2,45,U9

3,02,456

2,11.i29

2 62,871

4.53.424

2,87.936

;,71,810

2,87,833

7,24.567

4,8S,676

2,21,198

2,87,987

1,44,816

3,20,873

16,23,450

2,45,449

3,02,456

211,129

2,62,871

4.53,424

2,87,936

9,98,268

10,34,039

5,87,716

6,61,234

5,87,n6

6,61,234

9,75,610

3 25,216

5,93,32{

5,C6,330

Total caried over
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As at 31.03. 2014 As at 31.03.2013

Rs. 8s. Rs. Bs.

Total Brought Forward 95,95,289 97,16,792

ln Mutual Fund Units-unquoled
- HSBC l,4lP-regular Plan (groMh) 43,00,312

(233219 564) ol Rs.10l each

- oSP BR [.llP Fund Begular Plan (groMh) 39,2'1,368

(182949 797) oi Bs l0leach
727U941 B a Sunlife Frcnlline Equity Fund (groMh i 73 70,361 73,70,361

(727e.941) of Rs.10/- each

7047 i .51 9 SB I E me rg in! Businesses Fu nd Begular (g roMh) 39,99,900 39.99.900

17M71 519) oiRs.l0ieach
302170 696 [y'organ StanleyA.C.E. Flnd (grcMh) 49 98,000 49,98,000

(302170.696) of Bs.10l each

- JIV [Iulti Slrategy Fund(growlh) 50,28,264

(355467 397) olRs. 10/- each

437998.552 lviraeAsset Emerging Bluechrp Fund 64 99,900

t) (Grou,th)olRs.101each

321 458.952 [,4irae Asset lndia Opporlunrlies Fund 64,99,900

f) (Grov/th) of Ps.10/ each

2,93,68,061 _ 2,96,18,805

Less : Provrsion lor dirninulion of

Currenl lnveslrnenl

HDFC AMC Real Eslate -1

Share Application Money

,odja GlobalErports Pvt. Lrm ed

Younglronics lndra P!,1 Ltd.

[,lettwa Electricals &Appliances P\,,1. LtC.

Tolal Current lnveslments

Tolal lnvestments

(40,87,961) (s9.34,r32)

15,00,000 3,08,96,000 25,00,000 3,18,96,000

6,71,96,063 6,79,01.767

6,7t,96,063 6,79,0't,757

2.43,00,000

50,96,000

- 14,24.674 - 26,04,302

2,43,00,000

50,96,000
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NoTE No.

15 lnventories
(Stock as valued and cedif,ed by Managing Director)

Work ln Progress (RealEstate)

Finished Goods

Stock rnTrade (Land and expenses thereon )

Slores & Spares

15 Trade Receivables

(Unsecu red considered good unlessotherwBe slaled)

Over Six Monlh

Ohers

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance With Banks

ln Fixed oeposils
l\rlalu itv wilh rnore than 1 2 months

olhers (Pledged with Sank)

ln Current Accounls

Eamarked Balance wilh Banks

Others

Cash on Hand

Shorl Term Loans & Advances

(Unsecu red considered good unless oiheru/ise stated)

Advances Fecoverable ln cash or

in krnd lorthe value to be received

Unsecured considered doubtfu I

Advance to Helated Pary

Loaru to Related Parties
- Unsecured Considered Good

Advance lncome Tax (Net ol provision)

Balances with Central Excise Depadmenl

Mat C(edit Enittlement

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

Other Cunent Assets

lnteresl Receivable

6,45,243

1.12,74,5&

3,36,274-rrFrFIrl

64,60,599

24,05,64,000

2,89,72,361

76,U,M7

68,648

67,19,406

29,04,69,361

24,05,64,m0

4,99,05,96r

_ 40,38.229

o.38.229

Rs.

3,21,115

1,55 14.09,000

30,960
'r,55,17,61,075

17,m6

40,09,000

3,10,000

14,04,90,040

7.53,872

36,92,664

3,31,818

14,55,78,394

1,34,96,548

24,05,64,000

23p7,546

1,89,72,861

64,10,496

3,69,753

67,19,406

28,08,41 ,010

24,05,64,000

\s?,,n,010

43,31,510

_E&!10

Rs.

As at 31.O3. 2014 As at 31.03.2013

3,99,41,655

3,21,115

1,55,14,09,000

1 ,59,19,08,106

17,006

17,006

52,02,110

10,94,94,1M
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Year ended
March 3t, 2014

Year ended
March 31,2013

NOTE o.

Rs.

A Revenue From operations

Revenue lrom Real Eslale

Other operatlng Revenues

Transler Fee

Miscellaneous Feceipts

4,45,000

1,80,000

Rs.

8,48,31,380

10,30,000

1,80,000

12J 0,000

8,m,41,380

Rs.

Other lncome

lnlerest Heceived

Dividend Beceived

R€rt

l!!iscellaneous Receipis

Provision of Liability no longer required

Profil on Sale ol Assets

Diminution in theValue ofCunent lnvestments

Diminulion in Value ol lnvestment no longerrequired

Profiv(loss) on Sale ol lnvestmenis (net)

Current lnvestment

Long Term lnveslment

Security Transaction Tax on above

Cost ol Construction & Developmenl Exp€nses

ChangEs in lnventories ol Finished Goods & wlP
Stock at Commencement

Finished Goods

Slock at Close

Finished Goods

Work in Progress {Beal Estate)

Employees Bonelit Erpense

Salary & Wages

Contribution io Provident and Other Fund

Stafl Wellare Expenses

Finance Cosls

lnterestto Bank & Others

25,49,933

({8)

6,25,m0

1,18,37,726

72,375

70,488

2s,131

6,63,832

(5,54,174)

24,00,346

25.49,885

r,70,69,609

3,99,41,655

3,21,115

3r1,11s

3,21,115

3.99.41,655

4,V6\no
llBrri,aiii

94,45,482

2,26,824
.l,21,8n

9?,9rJ29

13,09,653

5,83,812

(56,69,461)

(47,M0)

1,05,47,082

74,219

2,72,5@

20,32,26

24,45,257

3,13,967

(13,81,rs4)

67,34,705

(51,33,289)

r ,s9,05,53i)

5,67,92,0m

3,21,115

32l,r1s

3,21,115

321,115

78,59,903

2,753n
1,05,271

82,40,551

3,11,213

3,1r r13
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Year ended
March 31,2014

Rs.

Yeaa ended
March 31,2013

NoTE No.

26 Oher Exp€ns€s

Administ rlive Expense

Beri

Repairbuildings

lnsuranc€

Rates and Taxes

Electricity expenses

Salety & Protection

Vehicle Maintenance

Betainership

Pmlessional Charges

Travelling and Conveyance expenses

{including Rs.35711 Paid toAuditors)

Paymer,ls to theAuditors (including Service Tax)

AsAudilor

For Other Services

oireclors Sitling Fee

Loss on SaleofAssets (n€l)

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Solling rnd Oist bution E4enses
Selljng Expenses

Total

27 Excaptional ltems

Loss on Sale of Long Term lnvestments inAssociale Company

Provision lor doubtlulloan to Associale Company

Total

1,23.596

56,180

Rs.

2,66,800

7,53,2U

1,98,439

3,09,137

17,41,091

11.32,601
,l3,64,870

13,93,604

18,62,904

4,94,780

1,79,n6

45,0m

2,18,400

13,61,866

2,65,5S3

1,49,192

,6,61,458

12,62,837

13,fi,272

16,61,646

20,26,1fl]

3,r,881

1,23,596

1,79,776 56,180

48,000

7.16,134

49,56,34'l

r,62,35,519

5,70,m0

1,40,71,N1

(9,50,00,m0)

(1 s,55,64,0m)

(25,05,64000)

37,59,049
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NOIE No.

28 lnv€

Due lo Closu re ol man,rlaclurinq operalions all lhe employees have been relr€oched except lew employees in general adminiskaton ol the Company The

Company has decided to ,.nake provisionlor retirement benelits on actualbasis as on date ol Balance Sheel inslead ol aclurial valuation.

ln view ol uncertainty regarding availabilily oi sufficientluture taxable ncome, deferred lax assets ansing oul ol timing ditlerence ol depreciatpn have notbeen

considered in the accounts.

Related Parly Disclosures

ffelatonship

Wholly owned Subsidiary Company

Farco Foods Private Lld.

Associate Companies

Shervani Hospitalilies Limiled

Youngtronics lndia Pivate Limited

l\,iett!,/a Eleclricals & Appliances Pvt. Ltd.

Key [,ranagemenl Personnel

l\,1r. S.l. Shervani

Mf. Tahir Hasan

and lheir relalives

(Belaled Parlies relalionship as identified by the company and re ied upon by lhe Auditors) following are the transaclrons wilh relaled parties as delined

underAccouniing Standared.lS issued byrhe lnstitule ol Chartered Accounianls ol lnd a

lvlanagrng Drreclor

Vice Chairman

D Nature and volume oflransactions
(i) Remuneralion

Paid to Key management Person nel

Paid to Relalives

(i0 Rer(

Key management personnel (Paid)

Associate Company {Beceived)
(iii) Hrre charges olAssets

Key management personnel (Paid)

Associate/Subsidiary Companies (Received)

(iv) lnlerest Received

Associate Company

Year ended
31.03.2014

Bs.

15,60,016

12,00,000

96,000

70/&

95.000

7,13.219

Year ended
31.03.2013

Rs.

15,67 328

12,00,000

3,27.000

72,500

1,20,000

2,00,000

33,584

lnveslmenls and Loans 0ulslandrn0 tn in Bs.

Name ol Company lnveslmenl in Shares % of Shareholdrng Loan Balance outsianding

Farco Foods Privale Limiled 27,00.000 1m 6,39,72,861

(Wholly owned subsidiary Company, )
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(v) Closing Balance al the end of lhe year

Subsidiary Company

Farco Foods Private Limited

Provision lor doubtlul loan

Associale Companies

Mettwa Eleclrical & Appliances Pvt. Lld.

(vi) lnvestment in Equity Shares ol Metlwa Eleckicals & Appliances Pvl. Ltd.

(vii) Share application money paidlo l.rettwa Electricals & Appliances Pvt. Ltd.

(viii) Share application money paid to Youngtronics lndia Pvl. Ltd.

Earning pershare

(a) Net Profil available tor Equity Sha.e holders (numerator used lor calculation)

(b) Weighted Average No. Equity Share used as denominalorlolcalculating EPS

(c) Basicand Diluled Eaming pershare (Rs.)

(Equity Sha.es of lace value ot Hs.10l each)

Contingent liabililies not provided tor:

Claims againstthe company nol acknowledged as debts

ln respect of guarantee given by Company an favour ol HDFC Bank Limited

on behalfof Shervani Hospitalities Limited, (an Associate Company)

lor credit lacility e(ended to them

ln respect o, guaranlee given by Company in lavourof Union Bank ol lndia on

behall of omnitel Technologies Private Limited ,or credit taciliiy extended lo them

li,,liscellaneous expenses includes

Advertis€ment

Telephone expenses

Legal expenses

Seruice Tax

Eniertainment expenses

Freight and other handling chaees
Garden Maintainencs

Gen€ralCharges

Gilt & Presentation

Repairs Electical
Repairs Machinery

Sanitalion expenses

Printing & Stationery

Slgrling Apartment expenses

Value ol lmports on C.l.F. basis:

Value ol lmponed and indigeneous Slores and Spare Parts and Baw mateialConsumed.

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Ot'ters

Year ended
31.03.2014

Rs.

6,39,72,861

(4,50,00,000)

1,00,00,000

90,00,000

15,m,000

31.03.2014

(1,17,1s,161)

' 32,80,250

(3.57)

Year ended
31.03.2013

Rs.

6,39,72,861

(4,50,00,000)

60,00,000

25,00,000

38,000

31.03.2013

\22,56,57,541J
32,80,250

(68.7e)

As at

31.03.2013

Rs.

Amounl indeterminate

1,00,m,000

31.3.m13

2,16,490

5,29,797

2,47,157 
_

1,69,648

2,22,W5
1,50,140

2,94,938

1,47,830

5,46,176

2, t1,99'l

2,89,696

2,@.,fil.

Nil

Nit

Previous Year

(Rs.)

As at

31.$.m14

RS,

(a)

(b)

(c)

1,00,00,000

10,00,m,000

313.m14

2,31,171

5,14,893

1,17,995

4,64,948

1,96,30'l

1,73,235

1,63,602

2,n,073
1,78,589

3,43,055

2,30,066

3,17,961

1,59,241

9,93,496

Nit

Nit

IIis Year

(Rs.)

6,n,7ffi

36

s
51

s Based on the inlomation available with lhe Company there are no dues payable lo suppliers under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act 2006.

IIe iigures of the previous year have been regroup€d/rearrang€d wherever necessary.
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

'1. RegistrationOetails
Flegistration No.
Balance Sheet Date

ll Capital Raised Ouring the year

lll Position ot tulobil:sation and
Deployment of Funds
Sources of Funds

Application of Funds

lV. Perlormance of the Company

V. Generic Names of Three
Principal Productsi/Services ot
the Company

1891
31 -03-2014

Public lssue
Nit
Bonus lssue
Nit

Total Liabilities
19.04,9-o4
Paid-up Capital
32,803
Secured Loans
3,380

Net Fixed Assets
53,558
Net Current Assets
17,A1,240
Accumulated Lcsses
NIL

Turn over

Proliv(Loss)Before Tax
(11,604)
Earning Per Share in Rs.
(3.57)

Product Description
(lTC Code)

(Fls. ln Thousand)

State code
20

Bight lssue
Nit
Private Placement
Nit

Total Assets
19,04,994
Reserve & Surplus
18,68,711
Unsecured Loans
100

lnvestments
67,196
Miscellaneous Expenditure
NIL

Total Expenditure

ProliV(Loss) AfterTax
(11,71s)
Dividend Rate
5"/"

Item Code No.

SALEEM I. SHEFVANI
N,4anaging Director
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,1956

Name ol the Subsidiary
Financial Year o, the Company

Farco Foods Pvt. Limited
'lst April 2013 to 31st March 2014

Shares held in the subsidiary company at
the end ol linancial year of the subsidiary

Extent of Holding

9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/. Each, fully paid-up

100"k

Changes in the interest of the Company
at the end of financial year ol the Subsidiary
Company and 31st March, 20'14.
(No. of Shares acquired)

The net aggregate ol Profiv(Loss) of the
Subsidiary Company so far as it concerns
the members of lhe Company

(A) Dealt with in the Accounts of the Company
for the year ended 31st March, 20'14.

(B) Not dealt with in the Accounts ot the Company
for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Nir

Nil

Rs. 68,88,189

The net aggregate ol Profits/(Losses) of the
Subsidiary Company for previous financial
years so far aS it concerns the members
of the Company

(A) Dealt with in the Accounts of the Company
for the year ended 31st March, 2014.

(B) Not dealt with in the Accounts of the
Company lor the year ended 3lst March, 2014

Nil

(Rs. 5,28,33,174)

Malerial changes between the end ot the
financial year of the Subsidiary Company and
3'1st March, 2014

a) Fixed assets
b lnvestments
c) Moneys lent by the Subsidiary Company
d) Moneys borrowed by the Subsidiary

Company other than for meeting
Current Liabilities

N.A.
N.A,
N,A,

N-A.
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CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHERVANI INOUSTRIAL
SYNDICATE LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of Shervani lndustrial Syndicate Limited("the
Company") and rts subsidiaries, which comprise the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at lvlarch 31, 20'14, the
consoJidaled Slalement of Profil and Loss and the
consolrdated Cash Flow Statement 1or the year then ended,
and a summary of signilicant accouniing policies and other
explanatory inlormation.

Management's Responsibility ror the Consolidated
Financial Slatements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
consohdated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidaled
financial performance and consolidaied cash tlows ol the
Company in accordance with accouniing pnnciples generally
accepied in lndia including Accounting Standards notilied
under the Companies Act,1956 (the Acl) read with the General
Circular 15i2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry
of Corporate Aftairs in respect of section 133 ol the Companies
Act, 2013. Thrs responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance ol internal control relevanl
to the preparatjon and presenlation of lhe consolidaled
financial statements that give a kue and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to traud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibil,ty is to express an opinion on these
conso|dated linancial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants ot
lndia. Those Standards require that we comply with elhical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whelher the consolidated
financial statements are l(ee lrom material misstatement.

An audit involves perlorming procedures to obtain audit
evidence aboul lhe amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated linancial statemenls. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's ludqment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of lhe consolidated
trnancjal slalements, whelher due to lraud or error. ln making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company's preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial staiements that give a true and lair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the crrcumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the eflectiveness of the company's internal control.
An audit a,so includes evaluating the approprialeness o,
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial slatements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our audit
opinion.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our inlormation and according
to lhe explanatjons given to us, ihe consolidaied financial
staiements give a true and fair view in contormity with the
accoLrnting principles generally accepted in lndia:

(a) in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, ol the
state of attairs ol the Company as at lvlarch 3'1, 20't4i

(b) ln the case of the consolidated statement ol Profit
and Loss, of the Loss tor the year ended on that date;
and

(c) in the case of the consolidated Cash FIow Statement,
ol the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For P.L. TANDON & CO..
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.000186C

RAJENDFA GUPTA
(partne0

Membership No.: 073250

Place: Allahabad
Date : May 23, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCESHEET

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31S' MABCH. 2014

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders Funds

Share Capital

Beserues and Surplus

l,lon-current Liabi!ities

Long lerm Borrow ngs

Other Longierm Liab llies

Long-term Prov sicns

Cur.ent Liabilities

Shortlerm Bo(owings

Trade Payables

Olher Current Liabilities

Shorl term Provisions

ASSETS

Non"cu rrent Assets
Fixed Assels

Tangible Assles

CapilalWorkin Progress

Non"currenl l.vestmenls

Lonqler.n Loans Ard Advances

Current Assets

Current lnveslrienis

lnvenloies

Trade Rece vables

Cash aod Cash Equ valents

Short{errn Loans and Advances

Olher CurrentAssels

As at 31.03.2014

Note No. Rs.

3,28,02.500

1,86,71,78,658

1,89,99,81,158

34,80,183

8,83 809

5,18,211

4i1,82,m3

5,36,01,990

20 86,327

1.50,83,193

4.19,18,265

11,26,89,n5
---7pt,EEil6-

As at 31.03.2013

Bs.

3,28,02,500

_ 1,87,39,23,895

1.90.67.26,395

15,00,000

1,08,63,809

4,71,451

1,28.35,260

19,00,000

32,64,113

1.17,20,438

4,00,00,000

5,92,81,796

10,59,98,000

6,01,443

16,58,81,239

6,79,01,767

1,55,17,61,075

67 40,7U

15,11,24n9

2,U,14,47
46.22,125---l.no-ieE7

r ,9?p416,106

Sale€m l, Shervani

l,,la aging oirector

4

5

7

I
9

10

14

15

16

't7

18

t9

12

't3

6,46,01,021

98,53,987

10,89,98.000

6,80,750

1 8.41 ,33,758

6,71,96.063

t,59,19,08,106

3204.547

13 42.21,695

3,25 44,759

.13.48,208

--]EEiEE
2,01,75,53,135

Signilicant AccounlinE Policies and Notes on Financial Statement

As per our repon ol even date atlachcd

For PL. Tandon & Co.

CharleredAccountants

Rajendracupta B.K. Misra

Padner Company Secfetary & Sr. Accorr',ts ,uanager

Place : Allahabad

h : [,lay 23,2014

1-2t

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed

Drrector
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

STATEIiiENT OF PBOFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAB ENDED 3IN ABCH,20,I4

PARTICULARS

Revenue From operations

Revenue From Operations

otherlncome

Total Revenue

Expenses

Cosl olConslruction & Development Expenses

Changes in lnventory of Finished Goods

Employees Benef il Expense

FinanceCosls

Depreciation andAmortizal on Expense

other Expenses

Tolal Expenses

(LossyProtit Eefore Erceptional llems and Tax

Excepiional llems

Loss atter Exceptional ltems before Tar

Tax Erpense

CufienlTa(

Earller Years Tax

MAT Credit Entitlement

CurrenlYear

Tax for EarlierYear

Loss forthe Year irom continuing operations

Loss for the year

Earning Per Equity Share

Basic

Diluted

Signiticant Accounting Policies and Notes on

Financial Statement

As perour report oi even date attached

For P.L. Tandon & Co.

CharteredAccountants

Rajendracupta B.K. Misra

Parlner Company Secretary & Sr Accounts Manager

Place : Allahabad

Dab : May23,2014

NOTE

No.

n
n

Year ended
March 31, 2014

Year ended
March 31,2013

Bs.

11,70,66,236

1,62,44,582

13,33,10,818

5,67,92,000

1,68,49,v1

3,11,213

24,87,895

3,09,92,913

10,74,33,552

2,58,77.256

(25,05,64,000)

(2,46,6,744].

(1,91,000)

41,17,684

1,17,450

ln,6,4r,w
-?rp6Jr$O

Rs.

3 85,19,288

1,74,93,482

5,N,12,n0

3,99,41,655

(3,99.41.655)

2,05,04,481

13,89,653

27,50,508

3,60,87,650

6,07,32,292

(47,19,522).

147,19,s22].

(1,11,000)

(3,550)

148.26,972)

(48,26,9721

2
a
24

5

ZI

l.4n
(1.47)

(67.26)

(67 26)

tn

Mohd, Aslam Sayeed

Direclor

Saleem l. Shewani
ManaginO Direclor
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CASH FIOW FBOM OPER'ITII{G ACTIVITIES

Prof iy(Loss) Before Tax

Adiustment For :

Depreciation 
/

(Protit)/Loss on sale of assets /-
Loss 0n sale of investment in associate

lnterest paid

lnterest Received

Dividend Received

(Profit)/Loss on Sale 0l lnvestments

Diminuation in value of investment written back

Drmuntion in the value of current investment

operatino Proliv(L0ss) bel0re Wo*inq Capital Chan0es

Adjustment For :

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade and other receivables

(lncreaseyDecrease in lnventories

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

Cash generaled used in oDelation

Directtax (paid)/Refund of earlier years

Nst Cash gencrated lrom/(used in) operating actiyities (Total - A)

cAsH Ftow FRoM fi{vEsflric AcTlvlTlEs
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Sale of lnvestments inet)
Purchase of lnvestments in associate

Purchase of lnvestments (net)

lnvestment in CWIP

Dividend Received

lntsrest Received

l,let Cash generated hom/(used in) investing activities (Total - B )

CASH FLOW FROM FII.IAI{CIIIG ACIIVITTES

DiYidend paid

0ividend tax paid

Bank Borrowings

lJnsecured Loans

lnterestPaid

Nel Cash generaled lron (used in) linancing aclivities (Total - C)

Nel lncrease / {Decrease}in Cash and Cash Eqrivalents (A+B+C)

Add : 0pening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Eqoivalenl

27,50,508

7,16,134

13,89,653

0,22,41,999)
(72,375J

(25,49,885)

(24,00,346)

5,54,17 4

Year ended
31.03.2014

Bs.

(47 ,15,522)

(1,18,54,136)

(1,65,?3,658)

8,71,832
(4,01,47,031)

(99,52,026)
(6,58,00,881)

(16.48.674)

(6,74,49,558)

(97,93,067)

10,07,201

2,05,02,041
(30,00,000)

(1,54,00,280)

(98,s3,987)

72,375

1,25,15,916
(33,49,801)

5,S1.94,9281

{23,00,000)_l
(13,98,653)

5,44,S6,275

(1,69,03,084),

15 ,11 ,24 ,779
13,42,21,695

24,87 895

(3.13.967)

9,50,r0,000
3,11,213

(1,08,69,991)

(74,219)

51,33,289
(67,34,705)

13,81,154

Year ended
31.03.2013

Rs.

(22,46,86,7 44J

(13,83,66,075)

15,89,95,747

3,55,90,647
(4,08,81,505)

1,53,38,814
21,41.793

1,74,80,607

(6,91,141)

8,37,686

2,61,46,344

(2,81,30,541)

74,21;
2,50,18,860

2,32,55d21

(32,80,250)
(5,32,140)

(38,79,983)

(14,00,000)
(8,s2,0!4I

(99,90,027)

3,07,46,007

12,03,7I,77 2

15,11 .24,719

As perour repod of even date atlached

For P.L. Tandon & Co.

Chaftered Aocounianis

Raiendra Gupta 8.K. l isra
Pafier Company Secretary & Sr. Accounls l\,lanagel

Place : Allahabad

Date : May 23,2014

Mohd. Aslam Sayeed
Direclor

Saloem l. Shervani
Managing Direclor
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No,
1 Principles of Consolidation

1.1 The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared on the following basis.

a) The consolidated financial stalements oi the Group are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard - 21

"Conso!idated Financral Siatements' issued by lCAl.

b) The iinancial slatements oi the Company and iis Subsrdiary Cornpany have been consolidated on a line-by-
li'te-besis by adding together the f-'ook value oi like ielns ol assets, liabilities. income and expenses. after
eliminating intra-!Jroup balances.

c) -The consolidated tinancial :ltatements have been prepared using unlfcrm accounting policies for like
transactions ai;d other events in srmilar circumstances and are presei'rted. 10 the extent possible. in the same
manner as the Company's separate financial statements.

d) The diilerence betu./een llre cost of rnvestment and capital of subsidiary has been recognised as capiial reserve.
li-r vie\,v 01 carried lorward lcssess in subsrdiary at the time of acquisilion of shares the resulting goodvJill has
been lgnored

1.2 The Subsidiary Company considered in the consolrdated finan.ial stater]errts is l

Name cf the conrpany Couniry ol lncornoralion Holding as or 31.03.2014

Farco l:oods Pvt. Limited lndia 1 00%

Other Signilicant Accounting Policies

These are set out under 'significant accounting polrcres'as given in lhe Unconsoldated Financial Statements of the

ComDany anci its Subsidiary.

Associate Companies Financial Statements as on 31.03.20'14 have nol yel been frnalised. thereiore. investments are
shown at book value and Profit cr Loss, if any, hae not been considered while preparing Consolidated Financial Stalements
of the Group.

1.3

1.4
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NOTE No.

2 Share Capital

Authorised

20,000Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares

ol Rs. 100/- each

62,80,000 ordjnary Shares ol Rs. 101each

8,000 Defered Shares ol Fs. 251 each

lssued, Subscrib€d and Paid Up

0rdinaryShares

Balance ason 01.04.2013

Balance asat31.03.2014

Defered Shares

Balance ason 01.04.2013

Balance asat31.03.2014

G.and Total

Reconciliation ol Number ot Shares

outstanding is set oui below
Equity Shares atlhe beginning ofthe year

Equity Shares al ihe close ol the year

Details ol shar€holders holding more than 5 percent

Shar€s (Equity Sharcs in Nos. of Rs. 1O/- each)
Hiiesh Ramji Javeri

Frost Traders Pvt Ltd.

Saleem lqbalShervani

Reed Finance Pvt Lid.

Reserves & Surplus
Gereral Re6erve

As per last Balance Sheet

Less : Transfefied to surplus

Capital Subsidy Res€rve

As per last Balance Sheet

Sharc Premium Account
As per last Ealance Sheet

Capital Redemption Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet

Capital Reserve on Bevallalion of Land

Capital Reserve on Consolidalion

Surplus
As per lasl Balance Sheet

Balance in the statementol Profit and Loss

Translercd from General Reserve

Appropriations
Proposed Dividend

Tax on proposed Dividend

(20,91,8s,881)

148,26,972)

2,00,00,000

16,40,125

2,78,140 09,59,29,118)

1 ,85,71 ,78,668

As at 31.03.2014

Rs.

20,00,000

6,28,00,000

2,00,000

6,50.00,000

As at 31.03.2013

Rs.

20,00,000

6,28,00,000

2,00,000

6,50,00,0m

Number

32,60,250

32,60,250

4,55,250

4,00,602

3,18,680

2,69,145

Rs.

3,26,m,500

3,26,02,500

3,26,02,5m

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,m,m0

3,28,02,500

l{os.

32,58,250

32,68,250

Number

32,60,250 3,26,02,500

32,60,250 3,26,02,500

3,26,02,500

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,m,000

318,O2,5m

Nos.

u,68,250

32,m,250

Rs.

8,000

8,000

8,000

8,000

14,$,6n

Rs.

53,00,00,000

19,26,616

38,40,909

20,00,000

1,51,90,40,251

63,00,000

4,55,250

4,00,602

3,18,680

2,69,145

55,00,00,000

14,43,6n

Rs.

55,00,00,000

1926,616

38,40,909

20,00,0m

1,5r,90,40,251

63,00,000

55,00,00,m0

2.00.00.000

1,14,58,729

(22,ffi,42,610)
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NoTE No.

4 Long Term Borrowing

Secured Loan

Vehicle Loan

Matu ty Profile

Year

201S2016

m162017

nfi-2018
Uns€cured Loan

Deposib

Matu ty Protile

Year

m1G2017

Total long term borrowing

5 Other long-t€rm Lisbililies
Security Deposit

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

15,m,000

15,00,000

4,71,451

4,71,451

,,*,7

a,0m

7,43,247

Rs.

33,80,183

33,80,i&3

f,s.

Amounl Payable

14,89,911

1455,448

2,U.824

Amount Payable

1,00,000

Long.term Provisions

Provision for Employees' Benefit

Short-term Eonowings
Secured Loans trom Banks

Overdra{t

(Secu red by hypolhecation of lixed deposils )

Unsecured Loan from Related Party

Trsde Payabl.s

Sundry Credilors

Olher Current Liabllities

Curent Maturity ol long term Borrcwing-Secured

Currenl Maturity ol long lerm Borowing-Unsecured

lnlerest accrued but nol due

lnvestor Education & Prolection Fund shall be credited

by lhe ,ollowing: (amounts to be ransfeled to the

said fund shall be determined on the respective due date)

Unpaid Dividends

Temporary Book over Dratl

other Payable

(lncludes Employees Liabilities, Shtutory Liabilities etc.)

1,00,000

1,00,000

--s4F;i&-

5,18,211

5,18,211

5,36,01,990

5,35,01,9S0

13,12,7t5

10,00,000

20,m0

6,35,225

13,846

1 ,21 ,0't ,367

1,50,A,193

1,08,63,809
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

10 Short.termProvisions
Provision for lax
Proposed Dividend

Tax payable on Dividend

1t Non Curenl Assets - Flxed Assels

TangibleAssets

Gross Block

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Factorybuildinq

Non-factory building

Plani and Equipments

Fumitureand Fixture

Vehicles

Oflice equipments

Computcrs

Total

Previous Year

Depreciation Block

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Factory building

Non-,aclory building

Plantand Equipmenis

Furnitureand Fi(ure
Vehicles

olfce Equipmenls

Compuiers

Total

Previous Year

Net Block

Freeholdland

Leasehold iand

Factorybuilding

Non-factory building

Plantand Equipments

Fumiture and Fixlure

Vehriles

Otliceequrpmenls

Comfuterc

Total

Capital work in oroqress

1,00,228

95,92,939 ,27,823

99 900 -

97,93,067 #,27,823
6,91,141 8,90,760

As at 31.m.ml4
't 

,71 ,31 ,323

5.179

60,28,619

2,63,54,915

1,61,35,414

18,53,801

1,80,05,403

1,38,780

52,57,470

9,09,10,904--87m

30,09,949

33,42,584

89,75,349

13,54,061

47,8,374

55,486

48,44,080

4,00,00,000

4,00,m,000

As al 31 .03.201 3

1,71,31,323

5,179

32,20p26

2,34,41,916

n,74,425

5,69,342

66,97,921

89,887

3,51,m
5,92,81,796

4,00,00,000

16,40,125

2,78,140
-7,18-,reft5

Asat01. .2013

1,71,31,323

5,179

60,28,619

2,63,54,915

1,60,35,186

18,53,801

1,20,40,287

1,38,780

51,57,570_TI'EF
J/-9/52-r0

28,08,593

82,60,761

12,84,459

53,42,366

48,893

48,05,793

Addition

2,01,356

4,29,585

7,14,588

69,m3

12,90,496 19,04,488

6,593

38,288

2,54,53,864 27,50,509 19,04,488--iE7t60 --?4prgr6 - 36?14r

As at 31 .03.201 4
'1,7'i.31,323

5,179

30,18,570

2,30,12.331

71,6C,065

4,99,740

132,n.025
83.294

4,13,39C

6,46,01,021

98,53,987

6,91,141
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

As at 31.03.2014 AB at 31.03.2013
NoTE No.
'12 l{on Currcnt lnveslment (At Cost)

(Long Term lnvestment)

Trade lnvestment (unquoted)

lnveslmenl ln Equity lGlruments
A$ociete Company

5/50 Shervani Hospihlities Ltd. ol Rs. l0/-
(2265750) each (including 730000 Equity Shares

al a Premium ol Rs.90/- pershare and

21450 Bonus Shares)

8Sm Youn$ronics lndia Private Ltd. of
(45000) Rs.loleach
gm Mettlva Electricals andAppliances Ad. Ltd.

€omm) ol Rs.10/- each

Oher lnv*lments (in Equlty Shres. Unquotld Fully Paid Up)

501 Shares ol Super Sazar Coop€ralive

(5m) Stores Ltd., ol8s. 10/' each

m 6% Non Cumulative Pret. Shares of
(80000) lndia Global Exporb Fd. Lld. ol Rs.1O0/- each

3m0 Shares ol Rs.10/- each ol Shervani Sugar
(30mm) Syndicate Ltd.(associatecompany)

Long Tem Loans and Advancts
(Unsecured considered good unless olherwise stat€d)

S€dJrity Deposils

5,000 5,m

80,00,000 80,00,0m

30,m,000 1 0,89,98,000 30,00,000 10,59,98.m0

r 0,80,s8,000 r0,59,$,0m

RsRs.Fs.Rs.

8,8r,€,000

8,50,000

90,00,m0

8,81,43,000

8,50,000

m,m,000
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

NOTE iro.
14 CURRENT ASSETS Rs. Rs. R$. ns.

CURRENT INVESTMENTS

olher lnvestment
h Equity Shares{uoted lully paid up

sml Bombay Dyeing and tuJanufacturing Co. Ltd. 5,71,810 5,71,810
(5m0) of Hs.z- each

5m DlFlimiledof Rs.Z-each 2,87,&33 2,87,833
(500)

m00 l.D.B.l. Eank Lmited of Rs.10l each 7,24,567 7,24,567
(6000)

- ldea Cellular Limited of Rs.l0leach 4,89,676
(38m)

31m Firclsource Solutions Limiled 2,21,198 2,21,198
(31m) ofBs.10/- each

1m lndia Cements Limited ol Rs.10l each 2,87,987 2,87,987
(1m)
110 lndia Intoline Limited ol Rs.10l each 1,44,816 1,44,816

(1100)

848 Schrader Duncan Limited 3,20,873 3,20,873
(848) ol Rs.10l each

10m Reliance lnlra Limited of Rs.10/- each 16,23,450 16,23,450

(1000)

2000 Netwo h Stock Eroking Limited 2,45,449 2,45,449

Pomi ofRs.10/-each

2m0 Powercrid CoDoratioa ol india Ltd 3,02,456 3,02,456
(200J) ci Rs.l0/-each
4m Kirloska!'Ferrous lndu$ries Limiied 2,11.i29 2j1iN

(4m0) oi Rs.sl each

m Aries Agro Ltd. of Bs.10r each 2,62,871 2,62,871
(2000)

30m Forlis Heailhcare Ltd. of Bs.10l each 4,53,424 4,53,424
(30m)

1m0 Cer-.bra lnlegrated Technologie 2,87,936 2,87,936
(10000) olBs.l0leach

. V"guard lndustriesltd. ol 9,98,268
(50m) Rs.10/-each

- Hathlvay Cable And Datacom Ltd. 10,34,039
(50m) ol Bs.10/- each

1m0 Finolex Cables Limiled of Rs.l0l each 5.87,n6 5,87,n6
{10000)

5fi) Essaroillimiled of 8s.10/- each 6,61,234 6,61,234
(5000)

500 LIC Housing and Frnance Ltd. 9,75,610

{-) ol Rs.I0i each

1m0 Karur Vysya Bank 3,25,216
(-, ol Rs.10/- each

strtr Escrodslimded 5,93,324

(-) of Bs.10l each

m Mcbod Russellimited 5,06.930

t) otRs.loleach
5 Rdb Reality & lnlrastructure Ltd.

(5) oi Rs.10l each alloted du€ to demerger
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

Total Brought Fonvard

IN MUTUAL FUND UNIIS-UNOUOTED

HSBC irlP-Begular Plan (groMh)

ol Rs.1 0l each

DSP BR [,llP Fund Regular Plan (groMh)

of Rs.1 0l each

BirlaSunlile Frontline Equity Fund (groMh)

of Rs.1 0/- each

SBI Emerging Businesses Fund Regular

ol Rs.1 0/- each

Morgan SlanleyA.C.E. Fund (growlh)

ol Rs.1 0l each

JM Mulli StEtegy Fund(groMh)

of Rs.1 0/- each

[rirae Asset Emerging Bluechip Fund

(GroMh)ol Bs. 101each

Mirae Asset lndia opporlunities Fund

(GroY,/th) ol Rs. 101each

Less: Provision lor Diminulion ol Current lnvestment

HDFC AirC Real Estale -1

Share Application ironey
lndia Global Exporis Ad. Limited

Youngtronics lndia Pvt. Ltd.

Mettwa Eleclricals and Appliances Pvt. Ltd.

Total Current lnveslments

Total lnveslments

64,99,900

64,99,900

2,S0,68,061

. (40,87,961)

- 14,24,674

2,43,00,000

50,96,000

15,00,000 3,08,96,000

As at 31.03.2013

Rs. Rs.

sr,16;M

43,00,312

39,2r,968

73,70,36'1

39,99,900

49,98,000

50,28,264

2,96,18,&5

- (s9,34,132)

- 26,U,N2

2,43,00,000

50,96,000

2s,00,000 3,18,96,000

As at 31.03.2014

Rs. Rs.

95,95,289

(233219.564)

0 82949.794

72764.91

1727U.941)

70471.519

(70471.519)

302170.696

(302170.696)

(355467.394

437998.652

(-)

321458.952

(-)

73,70,361

39,99,900

49,98,000
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CONSOL!DATED NOTES

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

17

NOTE No.

15 lnventories
(Stockasvaiued and certilied by Managing Direclor)

Work ln Progress ( RealEstate )

FinishedGoods

Stock ln Trade (Land and expenses thereon)

Slores & Spares

'16 Trade Eeceivables
(Unsecu red considered good unless otherwise slated)

Over Six ironth
Olhers

Cash & Cash Equivalents

BalanceWith Banks

ln Flxed Deposits

Matuity with morethan 12 monlhs

Others (Pledged with Bank)

ln Current Accounts

Earmafted Balance with Banks

otrers

Cash on Hand

Shorl Tern Loans & Advancrs
(Uns€cured considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances Recoverable ln Cash or

in kind for the value to be received

Unsecured Considered Doubtf ul

Loan to Related Parties

- Unsecured Considered Good

Advance lncomeTax (Net ol Provision)

Balances With Central Excise oepartment

[.,lAT Credil Entitlemenl

Less: Provision lor Doubtful Advances

Oher Current Assets

lnterest Receivable

Rs.

3,99,41,655

3,2t,115
'1 

,55,1 4,09,000

2,36,336

1 59,19,08,106

17,006

31,83,541---amFii

54,40,031

11 ,33,09,447

6,45,243

1,39,46,017

8,80,9s7

13,42,21 ,695

66,34,420

I 9,55,64,000

1,00,00,000

91.21,653

69,280

67,19,406

22,81 ,08,759

1 9,55,81,000

3,25.44,759

Rs.

3,21,115

1,55,t4,09,000

17.006

67,23,728
----E-,nnt

3,10,000

1 4,39,90,040

7,53,872

57,23,051

3,47,816

15,1124,m

1,37,M,267

r 9,55,64,000

74,62,979

3,70,385

68,36,856

D., J8,487
19,t5,64,000---@i@
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NOTE No.

Rs.

A Revenue lrom Operations

RevenueFromRealEslate

Sale of Services

other Operating Revenues

Transler Fee

Misc. Receipts

Year ended
March 31, 2014

Year ended
March 31,2013

8s, Rs.

8,48,31,380

3,08,15,969

10,30,000

3,88,887

'14,18,887

1'! ,70,65,236

1,08.69,991

14,219

2,72,5W

20,46,786

24,46,857

3,13,967

(13,81.154)

67,34,705

Rs.

3.76,56,543

4,45,000

4.17,745

other lncome

interesl received

Dividend received

Benl

[.lisce]laneous rcceiols

Provls on of Liabrlrty no longerrequiled

Prolit on Sale oiAssels

Ciminulion in the value ol cu [ent investments

Diminution invalue ol investment no longer required

Profiv(loss)on saie of investments (net)

Current lnvestrnent

Long Term lnveslment

SecurityTransaclion Tax on above

Cost ol Construction & oevelopment Erp€nses

Charges ln lnventories ot Finished Goods & WP

Stock at Commencement

Finished Goods

Work in Proo ress {Real Estate)

Stock at Close

FinishedGoods

Work in Progress (Real Estate)

Employees' Benef ii Expens€

Salary & Wages

Crnlribution 10 provident and other lund

Statl WelJare expenses

25,49.933

148)

,_91qt1
3,85,19,288

1,22,41,999

72.375

70,4€B

38,731

6,73,832

(5,54,174)

24,00,346

25,49,885

luFa@
3,99,41,655

5,83,812

(56,69,461)

(47,640) (51,33,289)

1,62,44,*2

5,67,92,000

3,21,115

3,21,115

3,21,115

3,21,115

3,21,1153,21,115

3,99,41,655

4,02,62,n0
(3,99.41 .655)

1,98,86,154

3,58,603

2,59,724

2,05,04,481

13,89,653

13,89,653

25 FinanceCosts

lnterestto Bank & Oihers

3,21,115

1,62,70,86'l

3,m,054

1,92,626

1,68,49,541

3,11,213

3,11rr3

48



CONSOLIDATED NOTES

NOTE No.

5 olher E&enses

Manulaeiuring Expenses

Power & Fuel

Repairs to Building

Repairs to Planl & l\.,lachinery

other l\rlanulacturing Expenses

Administaiive Expense

B€rl

Bepairsbuilding

lnsulance

Rates and Taxes

Electricity Expenses

Safety & Prolection

Vehicle lllaintenance

RetaineEhip

Professional Charges

General Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance expenses

(lncluding Bs. 3571'l paid toAuditors)

Payments lo the Auditors (lncluding Service Tax)

AsAuditor

For Other Services

Directors' Sitting Fee

Loss on sale o, assets (net)

Sundry Balances Wrinen ofl
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Selling and Distributioo Expenses

Sellingexpenses

27 Exceptional ltems

Loss on SaleofLongTerm lnveshents ln Associale Ccmpany

Provision lor DoubtlulLoan ln Associate Company

Tohl

Rs.

Year ended
March 3l, 2014

Year ended
March 3l, 2013

Rs. Rs.

1,35,32,769

8,50,005

15,88,754

3,39,975

Bs.

1,55,98,960

35,s07

9,81,921

1,15,007

1S?31J95

1,46,068

56,180

14,18,400

13,61,866

2,65,593

1,49,192

16,61,458

12,62,&37

13,50,272

16,61,646

20,26,183

2,s9,185

3,77,881

2,02,248

48,0m

7,16,134

3,08,676

62,86,684

1,93,56,2ss

3,60,87,650

1,46,068

56,180

1,53,11,503

2,66,800

1,98,439

3,09,137

17,41,091

11,32,601

13,64,876

13,93,604

18,62,901

4,94,7n

2,02,248

50,99.930

1r41J1rt1o

5,70,000

3p9S2813

(9,50,00,000)

(15,55,64,000)

(25,05,64,000)
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SHERVANI INDUSTRIAL SYNDICATE LIMITED
Shervoni Nogor,Sulem Soroi,Allohobod - 2l 101 I {U.P.)

Phone: +91 -532-21 02306 Fqx, +91 -532-2436928
e-moil: shervoniind@rediffmoil.com
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FORMA
Format of Covering Letter of the Annual Audit Report-to be filed with the Stock- Excha nges

( Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/7/2012 Dated 13.08.2012)

,
" .-..-.'--

1 Name of the Company SHERVANI INDUSTRIAL SYNDICATE
LIMITED

2. Annual Financial Statements for the 31Sf MARCH, 2014
Year ended

3. Type of Audit Observation liability for leave Encashment & Gratuity
have been provided on the basis of actual
liability determined by the management as
on 31.03.2014

4. Frequency of Observation Since 2008-2009

5. Signatories Signatures

Managing Director For Shervani Ind strial Syndicate Ltd.

.....--4. _'- ,-
Saleem I. Shervani
Managing Director

r-;or Shervaru ii.L· '-' \v..x.CFO/ Company Secretary

~

v-

B
Company

FOR P. L. TANOON & CO.
Statutory Auditors

~~~
PMTNER'

Chairman - Audit Committee
For Shervani Indultrial $)'ndicate Ltd.

Director
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